Employee 4 3326
From: (7)(C>

Sent: Wednesday. April 27, 2011 1:44 I'M
W5 ()C) |

Subject: Re: It is in the 45K folder
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% Divigion Chisf Firearms Oparations Diision
202-643 & (b) (7)(C)
From: [(2)] C)

: AP -33:16 2011
Subject: RE: It is in the 45K folder
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official
business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file{s) in any form outside of
the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

[ 27, 2011 1:34 PM

5K folder

ivision Chief Firearms Operations Oivsion

202-848 &l (b) (7)(C)

dookksow ol

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official
business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
released without appropriate appraoval. Any review, use, ar dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file{s) in any form outside of
the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

Selt 136:58 2011
Subject: 1t is in the 45K folder
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Chief, Law Enforcement Support Branch

National Tracing Center

Burcau of Alcohal, Tebacce, Fircarms and Explosives
244 Needy Reoad

Martinsburg. WV 25405
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Don't embrace mediocrity!

Quid Opus, Opus Bene.
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official
business. This communication may cantain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file{s} in any form outside of
the Bureau of Alcohol, Tabacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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Employee 4 3329
e (b) (7)(C)
Seng: \W sdav 127 2011 1:33 I'M
To:
Subject: Re: It is in the 45K folder

Thanks!

(b) (7)(C) livision Chief Firearms Operations Divsion

e Oog(b) (7)(C)

Fr
To
Sent: Wed Apr 27 12:36:58 2011
Subject: 1t is in the 45K folder

& cid:imageD02.png@01CC04D7.43CA4170

(b) (7)(C)

Special Agent

Chief, Law Enforcement Support Branch

Nationgl Tracing Center

Burean of Alcohol. ‘Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives
244 Needy Road

Martinsburg, WV 25405

Don't embrace mediocrity!
Quid Opus, Opus Bene.

e

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official
business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified infarmation that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
released withoutappropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file{s} in any form outside of
the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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Employee 4 3331

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 1:09:40 PM
To: Needles, James R.

Subject: RE: Additions to 6{(e) list - "Fast/Furious"

202-648-9630

(b) (7)(C)

Chigd, Firearms JUperations Tivision
ATF R - Room £.3.129

Rl R ()il (b) (7)(C)

This ¢-mail mesyage
canection with efficis . Tlm contrisie w‘um ey contein =nfwﬁz{:-‘wiz r{wf i Ij;w énjur( ('mcm ﬂv‘axszm LA
For Official Use Oaly, i}IIu/()i‘ ( ‘asiraffed {(Now-puhlic} it 1 fricy B Sfatuiorify or otherwise pmm,n.uui finsis being
refeased withour appropriaze approval, ARy reviaw, use, o i massase and oRy arH 'ma‘
Fleisyin ony foru oniside of ATE ov vhe fhyr‘ Fsaent oF Justice withowr eapiess pudiorizarion in siricilv prohibined.,

SeIRGion o “rhis ¢

From: Needles, James R.

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 12:34 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Additions to 6(e) list - "Fast/Furious"

Wihat is vour fax number?

o sk s e cgeck

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use
of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate
approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any
attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms &
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly
prohibited.

Cc: Newell, William D.; Needles, James R.
Subject: Additions to 6(e) list - "Fast/Furious"

Plezse add the following ATF personnel halow to this Gl disclosure list:

Execulive Assistan b ) (7 )(C)



Employee 4 3332

OXGIOME | o 2ssisting me in HO. You may forward any correspondence to her via ATF e-
mait and mail/FedEx to her at iy HQ address below.

Thank vou,

(b) (7)(C)

Chiet, Firearms Operations Division
ATF R - Rogm: £.5.128

SR OF (b) (7)(C)

This e-pwail message and toy aiiaehed fies arve intendead solely for the wse of the addvessac{s) nemed above in

if usinexs. This commmuanicating mey contais information thae: 1s faw Enjfoicesnest Sensiiive,
T QMfficiad Use Only, andior Controlled (Novw-pablic; ther moy be statmiorily or odlierwise proteited frosn Peing
reloased withe Anv peview, use. or

fliedspivoany Peportment of Justice withowi expeess indiorizaiion iy soricdyv prohibired.
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
attached lile(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcoheol, Tobacco, Firearms &
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly
prohibited.



Employee 4 3333
From:[{QX{AI(®]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 7:43 AM

To{XU(®)

Subject: Re: Call me?

Thanks. Was in there. Vili look again.

Division Chief Firearms Operations Division
202-848 = (b) (7)(C)

From:

To

Cc: Holgate, Rick

Sent: Tue Apr 26 21:52:02 2011
Subject: RE: Call me?

(b) (7)(C)

Sarry, just reading emails. Had a community board mesting tonite,

s ' | Cs ; o T YRR (D) (7)(C
Al these types of Bies showid have been placed on the GG and Cangress natwork share t.n_/ )X Ifthey are
rot there, please iel me know and we wilt try to search them cut.

Thanks

(b) (7)(C)

Ueputy Chief
{1 Systems Managsment Division
Gffice of Sclence ard Technology
Burzau of Alcohel, Tobacce, Firearms & Expiosives
Room GNSGH
49 Mew York Ave, NE
Washington, DC 20226
§(b) (NCH

s A er ok
02545 {nffice}

(b) (7)(C) [k

s e e KR

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)



Employee 4 3334
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of
Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

How am § doing? We'd apprechele yow hadbock, Bluse wnd us pmoif fo 83 _Suppor? with conmwents or suggestions,

From:

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 7:43 PM
To: I! g!@*;éh
Subject: Call me-

Looking for the folder wherdQEWI®L ovied all the “Bureau” documents, Cannot seem to locate.. thanks

(b) (7)(C)

Chiel, Firearms Operations Division
ATFHG - Room 65128
Xt O C'gl(b) (7)(C)

This el sessage and wny attacked files are intended solely for the use of the addressecrs) mosed chove (s connection with
oificial business. Thiy communication mey comiain information that is Law Enforcement Sonsitive, Foy Official Use Only,
andlor Comtrollod (Non-pudlicy that mey be statntorily op otherwise profibited from being released withour appropriaie

' v aitechsd fileish in any o ouside of ATE ar the

NF A

approvel, Apy reviews, lise, or disssminarion of thiy e-mail message and an

Dheperiment of Justice without express awthorization is stvicily prohibited,

ek kRN

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may cantain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.



Employee 4 3335
From: (XS]

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 10:29 AM
%6 (1)C) |

Subject: Firearm purchases - per date w recover.xIsxDRAFT
Attachments: Firearm purchases - per date w recover . xlsx

R S S R 2

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



Employee 4

From: I

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 2:30:46 PM

To: Burton, Faith {SMO); McDermond, James E.; ||| | IR Hoove.
William J.; Melson, Kenneth E.

CC: Gaston, Molly (SMQ)}); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason {CRM});
Cunningham, Patrick {USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Draft response to HJC Chairman Smith's letter of 3/9/11 re Gunrunner/

Fast & Furious allegations - for comment asap. Thanks. FB

ATF concurs without comment.

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobaccao, Firearms & Explosives
Chief - Office of Legisiative Affairs

mobile1}
mobile2)
office)

(fax)

WD TR

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for
the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official
business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified
information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination
of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of
Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto[YXE)

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 11:57 AM

To s ''c0ermond, James E. || |  NGNGNGT-oo<r, witiam 1.; Meison,
Kenneth E.

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Cunningham, Patrick
(USAAZ)

Subject: Draft response to HIC Chairman Smith's letter of 3/9/11 re Gunrunner/ Fast & Furious
allegations - for comment asap. Thanks. FB

<< File: smith gunrunner clean.docx >>
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From: Serres, Greg
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 12:47 PM
To: [

Subject: RE: Questions from Matt Axelrod
Got them. Thanks.

{reg Sevres

Asting Deputy Uhiel Canused

Buarean of Alvehsl, Tobacco, Firearms & Esplosives
b

PP (©) (6), (b) (N(C)

From

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 12:18 PM
To: Serres, Greg

Subject: Re: Questions from Matt Axelrod

I dropped (3} 6& letters on your chair.

Chief, Firearms Operatiops Rivisi
202 I Ce!

WA

NCTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are iniended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above
in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified infermation that may be
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released withowt appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination
of this e-mail message and any attached fiie(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alconol, Tabacco, Firgarms &
Explesives or the Depariment of Justice without express authorization is sirictly prohibiied.

From: Serres, Greg
To:
Sent: Fri Mar 18 07:56:43 2011

Subject: RE: Questions from Matt Axelrod
OK

Greg Serres
Acting Deputy Chitef Counsel

Bureny of Alvahel, Teluwrn, Firearme & Uxplosives

03 (b) (6). (b) (7)(C

From:

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:34 AM

To: Serres, Greg

Subject: Fw: Questions from Matt Axelrod

Fyi. we (Cheit, [ IENGNGNGI: rccces, Mielson and 1) had a discussion on 6(e) and document creation issues iast
night. I'il come by {o discuss with you this morning.

Chiel, Firearms Cperations Division
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202 [ -+ I

Wik MRFE R

NCTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended sofely for the use of the addressee(s) namead above
in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensilive But Unclassified information that may be
statutorily or othsiwise prohibited froim being relessed without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination
of this e-mail message and any atiached file(s) in any form cutside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacceo, Firearms &
Explosives or the Depariment of Justice without express authorization is sirictly prohibited.

From: Melson, Kenneth E.

To: (I . Hicover, William 1.; Chait, Mark R.; Needles, James R ; GGG

Sent: Thu Mar 17 19:28:23 2011
Subject: RE: Questions from Matt Axelrod

fassume vou will provide a copy of ali o me as well. Thanks, dan.

From: NN
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 5:36 PM

To: Hoover, William J.; Chait, Mark R.; Needles, James R.;_

Cc: Melson, Kenneth E.
Subject: Questions from Matt Axelrod

All:

As we discussed, here are the questions Matt is asking at the moment. Some of this is done.

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

o: 202

c: I

HQ Room 5S 100
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From: Serres, Greg
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:56 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Questions from Matt Axelrod

OK

Greg Serres
Asting Deputy Uhiel Canused

Burean of Alvehsd, Tobaceo, Firearms & Usplosives

YA ) (6). (b) (7)(C)

From: [

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:34 AM

To: Serres, Greg

Subject: Fw: Questions from Matt Axelrod

Fyi. We (Chait, -Needies. -Melson and !} had a discussion on 6(¢) and document creation issies iast
night. I'il come by o discuss with you this morning.

Chief, Firearms Operations Division
202- N <

RN

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any atiached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above
in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive Bul Unciassified information that may be
statutorily or othenwise prohibited from baing released withoui appropriaie approval. Any review, use, or dissemination
of this e-mail message and any atizched file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms &
Explosives or the Department of Justice without £xpress autharization is strictly prohibited.

From: Melson, Kenneth E.

To: Pellettiere, Christopher A.; Hoover, William J.; Chait, Mark R.; Needles, James R.; Lowrey, Stuart L.; Kraft, Mark E.
Sent: Thu Mar 17 19:28:23 2011

Subject: RE: Questions from Matt Axelrod

Passume you will provide a cogy of 2l to me as wail, Thanks, Ken,

From: [N

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
ol liyd
C: I
HQ Room 5S 100

24



Sub jecl

Locatlon:

100

Starlk: 3/6/2011 2;00 1M
End: 3/6/2011 6;00 M
Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: {none)

Meeting Status: Azcepted

J.; Me_son, Kenneth E.; Cha-t, Mark R.; MaDernond, James B.;
Ford, Larry W.; Martin, Steve K.; Box_ecr, M_chael EBE.;
Micha_ig, Mark {(ODAG) (3MO); Smilh, Brad (ODAG) (SMD); Newe_ l, WL_liam D,;

veedles, Jares R.; [N

Resouzces: Dizector's Conference Room 5§ 100

Required Al lLendees:

[eliiha R 10

When: Sunday, March 06, 2021 2:00 PM-5:00 PM {(GM1-05:00) EKaslern _“ime (US &
Canada} .
Where: Director's Conference Roon 5 85 103

Note: The GMI ofiset above does net reflect day_ight saving tine adjustnents.

B L oL

NOTE DATE AND TIME THIS IS A SUNDAY BRZEF-NG. Thos wil_ be a detailed
brl n the A e zelated to the homicide of ZCE Special Agent Zarata in

ey’s latest _etter

_:‘t L-) - H Vr‘ -I e f l) -i r ei»t‘r.() Vr‘ a 'I.e X ‘-l S l".:(_i S ;S ‘0] : r ]-1 E:; A',;‘S _

4:45 - Briel D_.reclos — Phoen_x case w_Lh SAC Newe'l, ASAC HNeedles, RAC -
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From:

To: [
Subject: FW: Grassley 020911 draft responses
Attachments: Draft Responses Grassley 020911.docx

Sea last paragraph. This was based on the previous document that Needles had sent us on 2/8/11. That
chronoiogical spreadsheet of purchases was praparad by the IRS. | have askad sim to determine whean the IRS

prepared it, and when it was last updated {is there a more rzcent version? ). [  TEGEGIEEREEEGEGEGE

{ have

Chief, Firearms Oparations Ovision
i - Rgom 6.5.129
3 coll I

T2 v s 7 o DA on A wnsas cudronnlys ) Fan gy Faiar Fra e PR N I fae 2 o PP | A1 S vd AL AT g At
This e-pradil message and any affaciied fifes are intended solelv for Hie use Of e QdarRsiee!si sarmed GLOve {3 CORRCCTicH Wi

Buriness. This commmunication may contain formation that iy Lew Enforcornent Senyivive, For Official Use by, andior Controlled

{(Nop~pablic that muy be sivbwiorily or giferwise propibed from benyr peleased wiliout gppropricds approval Aa review, wse, oe

dfssemiziation of this e-mail message and anv atiaehed Jilest in any form outside of ATF o the Deporsment of Justice withour express

LY SN EIP PR T SIS R S N D
ardlicrizadion ix siviclly probibifed,

From: NNV

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 3:56 PM
To: Hoover, William J.
Subject: Fw: Grassley 020911 draft responses

Chief, Firearms Operations Division

202 [ "

P kA Ak

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended soiely for the use of the addressee(s) namesd above
in connaction with official business. This communication may coniain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination
of this &-mail message and any attached file(s) i any form oulside of ATF or the Department of Justice withoul £Xoress
authorization is strictly prohibited.

From:

To: Chait, Mark R.; McMahon, William G.
Sent: Thu Feb 10 12:25:47 2011
Subject: Grassley 020911 draft responses

<<Draft Responses Grassley 020911.docx>>

Chief, Firearms Operations Bivision
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DRAFT RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS/COMMENTS IN GRASSLEY LETTER OF 2/9/11

Page 1. Para 1: “ATF agents told my staff that the agency allowed the sale of assault rifles to
known and suspected straw purchasers for an illegal trafficking ring near the southwest border.”

ATF has an open criminal investigation involving a large, illegal firearms trafficking
organization associated with Mexican based drug traffickers. As part of the investigative
process. ATF has identified numerous purchasers and other persons potentially and/or suspected
of bcing cngaged in the criminal activity, During the course of the investigation, non-prohibited
individuals being investigated as suspected straw purchascrs continued to periodically purchasc
fircarms from federally licensed fircarms dealers. Some of these purchases became known to
ATEF through reported multiple sales, information from licensed dealers, information from
cooperating individuals, surveillances conducted by ATF, interdictions and/or gun traces by
other US law enforeement agencices, and in some cases, gun recoveries and/or traces in Mexico.

Pagc 1, Para 2: “In that letter, the Department categorically denied that the ATF “knowingly
allowed the sale of assault weapons to a straw purchascr....” The Department said that the ATF
makces "every effort to interdict weapons that have been purchased illegally and prevent their
transportation to Mexico.”

The omitted portion of the first statcment by DOIJ referenced above is *“...who then transported
them to Mcxico — is false.” As noted by DOJ, ATF makes cvery cffort to interdict weapons that
have been purchased illegally and prevent their transportation to Mexico. Again, we have to
notc that all of these purchascs involve non-prohibited persons following the fedcral fircarms
procedures. The fact that such persons may have made numerous purchascs, including purchascs
of fircarms identifiable as weapons of choice in Mexico or purchascs involving multiple
[irearms, does not in itsell establish a [ederal violation. Even il the individuals subsequently
sold these firearms to another person, or il some of the [irearms were recovered in crimes in the
US or Mexico, additional evidence would be required (o establish a violation. ATF used every
available tool and every ellort was made to interdict [irearms 1n this case going south to Mexico.
The number of seizures made by ATF and other US law enlorcement olTicials rellect that.

ATF in Phoenix, prior to, during and alter the GRIT operation that initiated in May 2010,
conducted extensive surveillance on source FFL locations, suspect purchasers and other
tralficking suspects. ATF detailed numerous agents [rom out-ol—town and out-of-state Lo assist
in surveillances during this case prior (o the arrival of the GRIT participants, [rom approximately
March 14 to May 3, 2010. These detailed agents worked exclusive surveillance for 7 weeks, 7
days a week, [or nearly 4,000 hours of surveillance. In addition, the Phoenix Group VII
personnel also conducted numerous surveillance operations prior to the arrival and after the



departure of these detailecs, including during the GRIT operations. ATF Phoenix developed and
maintained a detailed surveillance assignment list. 1n addition to physical, mobile surveillance,
ATFE utilized a varicty of clectronic surveillance methods, including but not limited to pole
cameras and -ntcrccptions. Also. the Phocnix Police Department Air Wing was utilized
on numerous occasions to conduct acrial surveillance. During all of these surveillance
opcrations, at no time did ATF knowingly conduct surveillance of any person or vehicles in
which fircarms “walked” into Mexico.

As should be noted, cven with the detailees and the additional manpower derived from the GRIT
opcration, ATF Phocnix could not surveil every “suspected”™ residence, purchaser and dealer
premiscs on a non-stop, 24/7 basis. This was not, and is not today, the only fircarms trafficking
case we are working in the Phoenix area. We utilized personnel and other tools as much as
possible, but when a “suspected straw purchaser” goes into their home with lirearms and nothing
happens [or days, we must make judgments as 1o how o best proceed with the investigation. In

this case, we were dealing with in excess of]
This ATF office has at least thal many

suspected straw™ purchasers and other suspects.
active cases. In addition, even 1l we were o
approach a suspected straw purchaser. we have no ability to [orce the person to Lell us where or
1o whom the guns may be going. I such interviews are conducted and lead Lo legally acceptable
responses, we must continue our investigative elTorts, despite having alerted the suspect (o our
efforts.

Page 1, Para 3: “The ATF had been tracking -)urchuses becauscias a suspected
tralficker since at least November 2009.”

Page 2, Para [: “The dealer who sold the weapaons... met with ATF representatives and Assistant
US Attorneys as early as December 17, 2009..."

Page 2. Para 1: "By January 13, ATF addcd-lo a suspecl person database [or (he
investigation.”

Page 2, Para 2: “On January 16. 2010, |

_ ATF entered these weapons into the...Suspect Gun Database three days later.”

In reviewing the attached documents, which appear (o be redacted ATF internal investigative
reports and emails, the following was noted.

Attachment 1: This multiple salc summary rceport i_. It relates to a purchasc
made on 11/24/2009. At that time, -\Vzl's not yet identilied by ATF as a “suspect” in the
Suspect Gun Database.



Attachment 2: This redacted ATF Management Log, partially illegible, appcars to document that
ATF coordinated and deconflicted this investigation with other federal OCDETF agencics,
including DEA and ICE, in furthcrance of the overall US law enforcement cfforts along the
southwest border. ATFE Phocnix V1Iis an ATF-led OCDETF Strike Force group that is
collocated with other federal agencies that lead OCDETF strike force groups. It also notes the
contact with the FFL on 12/17/2009.

Attachment 3: This Multiple Sale summary report relates to a purchase by [ lon ]
Again, it is noted that at this time, JJJJs not vet identified as a “suspect” in the ATF Suspect
Gun Databasc. In addition, the NTC comment remains ||| |G

Attachment 4: The redacted cmail, dated 1/13/2010, reflects the cntry 01'. subjccts into the
Suspect Person Databasc for this investigation. -appcars on the chart, with a total ot.
_ should be noted that based on this chart, as of 1/13/2010. ||l

had -0- [irearms identifiable with him that had been traced by ATF.

Attachment 5: This [ suspect gun summary report is essentally a duplicate of the
information in lhc- multiple sale report (Attachment 3). This report was generated

because ATF Phoenix had caused Lo be entered into the Suspect Person Dalabase.

Atachment 6: This - suspect gun summary report relates o lhc_ purchase or
_ by - This information was also made known to ATF by the FFL on

Aulachment 7: These suspect gun summary reports relate (o _ by -

on These reports were generaled because ATF Phoenix had caused
io be entered into the Suspect Person Database.

Aulachment 8: This redacted ATF Significant Information Report dated 12/16/2010 reports the
arrest of [l As reported. two firearms purchased by Bl on 1/16/2010 were recovered on
12/15/2010 at the scene ol a shooting incident in which a CBP officer was killed. Following the

incident, ATF agents located and interviewed

ATF arrested and liled a

criminal complaint [or federal charges.

Atlachment 9: These are two [irearms (race summary reporls dated _

B ccovcred at the CBP shooting scene on 12/15/2010. These reports indicate

|



Page 1, Para 3 and Page 2, Para 1:

Sce two “rcleases” generated by the FFL and USAO document of that cvent.

Page 2, Para 3: “...the indictment of -and others references approximately 769 firearms. Of
those. the indictment refers to the recovery of only about 103 weapons. So where are the other
approximately 666 weapons referenced in the indictment?”

In conjunction with the Fast and Furiouns investigation, a group of Illindividuals were entered
into the Suspect Gun database. A total of [} firearms (including [Jjrecovered in the Tohono
O’0Odom Indian Reservation) in the database were recovered/seized in the US. The number of
firearms recovered in Mexico was . In addition, through ATF surveillances and enforcement
opcrations, another 230 fircarms were recovered prior to being entered into the database.
Therefore, 602 fircarms were interdicted in the US, and 195 were recovered in Mexico, for a
total of 797 fircarms rccovered.
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From:

Subject: FW: Border Crossing responses - WEST

Attachments: Border Operations.; Firearms crossing international border; Untitled; Questions; Denver
response; Untitled; FW: HQ Request

West Divisions:

phoenix - [ enade hutis 3ar 2020; || | R <s0:5-o B =» - ~o: 12, 15, 15
tauston ~ 72203511 | R - 1cc and Coiumbis, B e ond SWs; “FN Traficador”
722025 -0%- [l o0 surveillances and border stops. no recoveries, see BP.
Dalias — Nagative
Denver - Negative
Los Angeles — Negative
San Franciseo — Negative
Seattle - Negative

Chiof, Firearms Operations Tivision
ATF HG - Room 6.5.129
202 ceif I

THES eepnatd ! mpessaze oad any attacied fifes wre puesided sofely for e wse of the uddresseersi somsed ténvee B connection with aificiol
husiness. This cammsunication may conwin mjormation that is Lew Eaforcoeny Sensiive, For Official Use Only, andfor Controlled

(Nam-pabdic) that ay he statuiordly ar atheraise profdbided from being relzased without appropriate approvel, Az review, wse, oc

@ sseminaiion of ihis e-manl messaue and any abached flesi m any form ewtside of ATF or ihe Jrslice wilhont expross

csthorizaiion Iy steictly profibired

Jeparimen of

From: McMahon, William G.

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 8:44 AM
To:

Subject:

Attached are the responses from the WEST SACs. | will get the EAST and CENTRAL to you shortly.
Thanks,
Bill

Wbk ok

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
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:44 PM
To: McMahon, William G.
Subject: Border Operations.

In January of 2010, one controlled delivery of grenade hulls, spoons and head assemblies was made to defendant
ATF SA’s were in contact with Mexican authorities
ent through the San Louise border the Mexican officials

who were on the Mexican side of the border. As
were advised however they did not stop



Trom: Richardsor, Marvin G,

sant:E hursday, Mazch 17, 2001 7:.0:0. BM 52
o3 McMahon, William 5.

Subjecl: Denver -response

2217,

Denver's response 1s rnegallve Lo bolh gueslions.
Take care and gs=t some rest!

o R Ak ko

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended =clely for the use of the
“his conmunical.lon may

a2 {s) named above in connesl_ on wilh oflliclal busins

address 5
contain Sensitive But Urnclassified InZcormation that may ke statutorily or ctherwiss
prehibited from being relsased without appropriate approval, Any rev-_.ew, use, Qv
dlssem_nalion ol Lhis e-mall message and any allached Zlle(s) in any [orm culside ol Lhe
Zureau oI Alcohol, Tokacco, Flrsarms & Exp_osives oz the Departmnent cf Justice without
express authorizaticn s stricotly prohibited.



h 1&, 201. 5:02:00 2N 53
“o: McMahon, William 3.

CZ: Crenszhaw, Ke_wvin N.;

Subject: Firsarms arossing _nternationa’l bazdar

Sent:Chriday, Me

3.r, on behall ol SAC Kelvin Crsnshaw, Lhe Seallle F_eld D_vislon 1s negal.lve on bolh
quastioens.

noo [ N

A
PP

9’2

3 ke

NOTICE: This 2 mai_ mescaye and any attacaed fi_ss are intended solely for the use oI the
addressee{s) named above in connection with officia’ businezs. This communication may
conLalin Sens’_Live Bul Urclass_ [led ‘nlormalicn Lhal. may ke slalulorily or clherw ss
przohik_ted om being relsased without appzopriate approval. Any rev.ew, use, o
dizsemination I this e-mail nesssage and any attached Zile(g) in any formw cutside oI the

Bureany o Alcohol, Tobaccz, M_orsarms & Explosives o2 Lhe Deparln

ool Jusl _ce w [ houl

’
express authorization s stzictly prohikited.
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From: Webb, J. Dewey

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 9:47 AM

To: McMahon, William G.

Subject: FW: HQ Request

Attachments: TRAFICADOR BorderNexus.doc

BELL,

WE QML HAVE TWO CASES INVULVING DONTHROLLED DELUVIRIES AND THEY ARLE VERY RECENT. THE COLOMEBIAN
CASETOOK PLACE WHIELE YOU WERE ON VAZANON, AS TS THE SECOND QUESTION, WE HAVE NEVER ALLOWED
GUNS TO GO INTO MEXICO, THE CLOSREST T EVER CAME 1S MENTICOMED N THE ATTACHED DOCUMERNT.

4. REWEY WEBe
SPECIAL AGERT I CHARGE
ATE, HOUSTON FIELDR BIVISION

DEFICE (2841372
RAY (289372

From: [N

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:36 AM
To: Webb, J. Dewey

Subject: HQ Request

Regarding the HQ inquiry from last night:
1. Controlled Deliveries Qutside the US:

- 782095-11-0009 On March 8, 2011, ATF Group IX in conjunction with ICE and the Columbian National
Police did a controlled delivery of 15 firearms in Columbia and assisted in a series of search warrants. A
SIR was filed on this case on 3/8/2011. This is the only controlled delivery of actual firearms outside the
Us.

- Group VIII worked with Scotland Yard and ICE on a case where firearms went to Great Britain, but ATF
arranged for the delivery of the empty packaging materials and British authorities did a controlled
delivery with firearms they supplied. Some firearms exhibits were sent to Britain for trial but never left
law enforcement hands.

2. Following Persons to the Mexican Border Where They Subsequently Crossed:

- 782025-08-0062 — Operation FN Trafficador. Please see attached Information for details. The case
contains 6(e) material. The summary is that Group Vlll initiated a trafficking investigation and on two
occasions followed individuals to the border. During one, a person ran from a CBP secondary search
with a duffle bag containing unknown items. This individual was not found as he blended into the large
crowd. On the second surveillance, after approximately 48 hours no indication of firearms were
discovered, and surveillance by ATF was discontinued when ICE insisted that a media crew film the stop
and search of the vehicle.

SPECIAL AGENT - GROUP SUPERVISOR

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL., TOBACCO,

FIREARMS AND EXPLOSIVES (ATF)

HOUSTON FIELD DIVISION ~GROQUP ||

15355 VANTAGE PARKWAY WEST, SUITE 200
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77032 USA

VOICE (281

Fax (281) 372-2919



OPERATION FN TRAFICADOR
782025-08-0062

This investigation was initialed by Houston Group VIIT (OCDETF Strike Force)
Special Agents after receiving information through review of ATF Online Lead
multiple sales and firearms tracing database.
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Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 8:57 PM
To: McN A1l j

CC:

Subject: Questions

Sir,

The San Francisco Field Division has canvassed our personnel and reports a negative response to your two
guestions.

Please feel free to contact me if you need additional information.

Thank you.

Assistant Special Agentin Charge (Acting SAC)
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives
San Francisco Field Division

Office

Cell:

57



From: Thamplon, Raberl R.

Sent:E;hursday, Mazch 17, 2011 8§:58:0. FM 58
“o: McMahon, William 3.

3ub jecl.:

EXR

“n regarde to the ATF H). inquiry regarding International Firearms Traffizking over the
TAasl 3 years, Lhe Dallas Fie d Divis on does noll have any nvesl. galions Lhal meel Lhe
oriteria of control del vsries where rA's were allowed to cross ths Lnternaticnal Border
a0r have we witnessed FRL's cross the Inteznat_onal Boxder without taking action.

“hank you,

Zobesl k. Chamg’on
Special hgent ir Chazrge
Sureau o Alcchol, Tabkaccz, Firearns and Explosives

Dallas Fleg vlsion
(£292) 227

x w ok ¥ ok how

NOTICE: This e-mai_ messagye and any attacaed fi_ss are intended solely for the use oI the
addressee (s} named above in connesl_on wilh oflicia’ business, “his commun’cal.lon may
ocontain Sensltive But Urneclass_fied nZormation that may ke statutorily or ctherwlse
prohib ted from being relsazed withoutb appropriate approval, Any rev_ew, use, oI
dissem_nalion ol Lhis e-mall message and any allached Ziled(g) 1in any [osxm zulside ol Lhe
2ureau o hleohol, Tokaccs, Filzsarms & Exp_csives or the Department cf Justice without
express authorization ‘& st-’ctly prohibited.



E ' : 80
U.S. Department of Justice Report of Investigation
" Bureau of Algohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

T - : .Invastigalion ;\;um;er: . --ReponNumbert
785115-10-0004 | 205

SUMMARY OF EVENT:

NARRATIVE:

A'r.. ACHMENTS:

Prapared by: [ Titie: T Date:
_ i Special Agent, Phoenix VII Field Office

Group Supervisor, Phoenix VII Field Office

_Soccnd level reviawer (optional): Title:
William D. Newell Special Agent in Charge, Phoenix Field Division

Page 1 of 1 ATF ETF 3120.2 (10-2004}
For Official Use Only
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U.S. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcernent Administration

Neither it nor its contents may be dissaminated outside the agency to which loaned.

Previcus edificn dated 8/94 may be used.




E

U.S. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

_<EAForm . -6a ' DEA SENSITIVE
(Sul, 19496) Drug Enforcement Administration

. This repcrt is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Nelther it nor its contents may be disseminated outside the agency e which loaned.

Previcus edition dated 8/94 may be used.




U.S. Department of Justice
.. Drug Enforcement Administration

_ZEAForm - B3 DEA SENSITIVE
{Jul. 1896} Drug Enforcement Administration -

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Nelthar It nor its contents may be disseminated outside the agency to which lcanad.,

Previous edition dated 8/94 may be used.




U.S. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

~SEAFem - Ba DEA SENSITIVE
(Jul. 1996) Drug Enforcement Administration

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Neither it nor its contents may be disseminated autside the agency to which loaned.

Previous edition dated 8/24 may be used.
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. U.S. Department of Justice
Drug Enforcement Administration

A Farm - Ba DEA SENSITIVE
(Jul. 1996) Drug Enforcement Administration

This report is the property of the Drug Enforcement Administration.
Neither It nor fts contents may be disseminatad cutside the agency to which loaned.

Previous sdition dated B/94 may be used.

e ey sy s,

NP US——

e
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From:
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 4:46 PM
To: I

Subject: Re DEA actions in Fast and Furious

[Billyi beileves DEA was involved in some of our surveillances. Can you and Jim Needies please check? {Billy] thinks he
remembers them being in ROI's. See beiow.

From: Hoover, William J.

To:

Sent: Thu Mar 24 16:21:43 2011

Subject: Re: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and
Furious

i believe BDEA was involved in some of our surveiliances. Can you check with Jim Needles please? | think | remember
them being in ROYs.

Biliy

William Jd. Hoover

Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacce, Fireaims & Explosives
0} 202-648-8710

W e g A

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutarily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, ar dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: [N

To: Melson, Kenneth E.; Hoover, William J.

Cc: Hickson, Ernest E.; Thomasson, Scot L.; Chait, Mark R.;
Sent: Thu Mar 24 15:00:08 2011

Subject: FW: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and
Furious

Thoughts Gentlemen? See chain below.

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohal, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Chief - Office of Legis/ative Affairs

(mobile1)

(mobile2)
202 (office)
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20 2

RN R o R

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

oG

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

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 2:57 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (CDAG) (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ);

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO);
Subject: FW: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and
Furious

Please see the snclossd DES draft response, for vour comments, “

Please advise. Thanks. FB

From: Shoemaker, Sheldon R. (DEA-US)

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 12:29 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMQ); Cooper, Mary Irene (DEA-US); Boyle, Brian D (DEA-US); Masumoto,
Scott S. (DEA-US); Tuggle, Gary (DEA-US)

Subject: RE: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and
Furious

Faith,

Attached is the DEA proposed response to Senator Grassley regarding the ATF operation. The incoming
correspondence is attached for convenience. Please let me know if DOJ concurs. Thank you.

Sheldon Shoemaker

Section Chief, DEA Cangressional Affairs
(202) 307-4461

SheldonR Sheemaker@usds ooy
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From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto (X E NI
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:11 PM
To: Shoemaker, Sheldon R.

cc: I G:ston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and
Furious

. fen? ik B Fcresr fecvevt vrgir FERE
Good, thanks., wWe'll wait to hear from you, FB

From: Shoemaker, Sheldon R. (DEA-US)
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:08 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)
I oo, \ory Trene (DEA-US)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMQO);
Subject: Re: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and
Furious

Faith,

Sheldon shoamaker

Section Chief, Congrassional Affairs
Drug Enforcement Administration
{202} 30 7-9461

Sheldon.® thoamaker@usdoj.gov

This message sent from bigckberry device,

- Burton Fa|th(5Mo)[ma||

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 06:27 PM

To: Shoemaker, Sheldon R.

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious

Sheldon, just want to make sure | carrectly remember our conversation today —

Please let me know if I've misunderstood

plan. Thanks much. Faith
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rrom: [

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 3:00 PM

To: Melson. Kenneth E.: Hoover, William J.:
cc: NG o, o R

Subject: FW: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast

and Furious
Attachments: Final DEA Grassley Ltr Re ATF.doc; 2011-03-15 CEG to DEA (Briefing and Documents).pdf

Thoughts Gentlemen? See chain below.

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Fireanns & Explosives
ef - f Legisiative Affairs

mobile1)

mobile2)

(office)

(fax)

EER R

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

FromBurton,Fa|th(SMO) [ma||to ]

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 2:57 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) {SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Cunningham, Patrick {USAAZ);

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); I GGG

Subject: FW: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and
Furious

Fiease see tha enclosed DEA draft response, for your comments“

Please adviza, Thanks, FB

From: Shoemaker, Sheldon R. (DEA-US)

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 12:29 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMQ); Cooper, Mary Irene (DEA-US); Boyle, Brian D (DEA-US); Masumoto,
Scott S. {DEA-US); Tuggle, Gary (DEA-US)

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

Section Chief, DEA Congressional Affairs
(202) 307-4461

SheldonR Shoemaker®usdo iagy

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto I {(IXEONIIW ()

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

Good, thanks., We'll wait t5 hear from vou. FB

From: Shoemaker, Sheldon R. (DEA-US)

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:08 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) ;— Cooper, Mary Irene (DEA-US)

Subject: Re: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and
Furious

Faith,

Shelden Shoamaker

Section Chief, Conorassional Affairs
Drug Enforcement Administration
{02} 307-4461

Sheldon. R thoamaker@usdojgov

This message sent from biackberry devica,

FromBurtOn,Fmth(sMO)[manto e

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 06:27 PM

To: Shoemaker, Sheldon R.

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) <Molly.Gaston@usdoj.gov>;
Subject: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious

Sheldon, just want to make sure | correctly remember our conversation today —

Please let me know if I've misunderstood the

plan. Thanks much. Faith
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 5:07 PM
To: [
Subject: FW: F&F BPs
Attachments: December Fast and Furious BP for SAC. DOCX; briefing paper for round-up.docx; Fast and
Furious Talking Points tor DAD doc.docx; December Fast and Furious BP Supplemental December 16
2010.docx; December Fast and Furious BP for SAC (2) (2).docx

Acting Chief of Statt
Gifice of the Director
o: zoz |

HOG Room 55 160

Rk oGS A A

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 8:35 AM
To:h

Subject: F&F BPs

Here are the BPs | have on the F&F case.

William G. McMahon
Deputy Assistant Director (West)

Office of Field Operations
Office - (202)*

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
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Brieling Paper

Phoenix Field Division
Phoenix Group VII
(OCDETF Strike Force/Gunrunner Group)
ATF Investigation 785115-10-0004
Operation: Fast & Furious, OCDETF No. SW-AZ-0496
January 14, 2011

Purpose: Indictment and arrest of approximaltely nineteen individuals involved in [irearms
tralficking to Mexican Drug Trallicking Organizations/Carlels.

Date of Operation: January 25, 2011.

Background: Since October 2009, ATE. and other partners, have been investigating a fircarm
tralficking organization that is being (unded by a drug tralficking organization (DTQO) that is
involved in violent criminal activity in Mexico, Southern Arizona and many other regions ol the
United States. These acts contribute to violations of Federal Laws to include Firearms,
Narcotics, Money Laundering, and Conspiracy Laws.

Agents belicve that the Phoenix-basced fircarm trafficking group is actively purchasing fircarms
through straw purchasers using bulk narcolics proceeds. From October 2009 o October 2010
agents have documented that this organization has spent approximately 1.25 million dollars in
cash at various Phoenix area FFLs to acquire in excess of 1,900 firearms. The firearms are then
being trafficked into Mexico.

Through these investigative techniques, agents have been
able to identify additional co-conspirators and disrupt the firearms trafficking organization by
scizing numerous fircarms and narcotics. To date, 278 fircarms and over fifty (50) pounds of
marijuana have been recovered by ATF agents in addition to the numerous fircarms and narcotic
seizures in Mexico related to (his investigation.  An additional 72 [irearms have been seized by
U.S. law enlorcement agencies in response (o information received (rom ATF.

Evidence in ATF Custody: 278 firearms, 250 “drum’™ magazines, thousands of rounds of
various caliber ammunition.

OPERATION DETAILS:

Command Post: 3010 North 2™ Street, Phoenix, AZ (OCEDTF Strike Force location).
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Incident Commander(s): Incident Commandcr ASAC Jim Nccdles.
Arrest Teams: Four arrest teams, four search teams.

Additional ATF Support: No additional ATF support outside the reporting division will be
needed to complete the operation.

Specialized ATF Support: ATF Special Response Team, (SRT).
Issues/Problems: No issues or problems (hat are anticipated.
Anticipated Seizures: No significant seizures are anticipated during the enforcement operation.

Media: Acting Dircctor Mclson, SAC Newell. and United States Attorney, District of Arizona,
Dennis Burke will hold a press conlerence at the U.S. Attorney’s OlTice.

Action or Follow-up: [

Participants: ATF, IRS. DEA, ICE (HSI). USMS, Phoenix PD. USDA-OIG.

Telephone:
RAC/GS:
Telephone

(R
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o’

Briefing Paper
Phoenix Field Division
Phoenix Group VIT (OCDETF Strike Force/Gunrunner)
ATF Investigation 785115-10-0004
Operation: Fast & Furious, OCDETF No. SW-AZP-0496

Case Backeround

The Phocnix Group VII Ficld Office is leading an investigation cntitled ‘“_Qpéf’aﬁon Fast &
Furious™ in conjunction with Tmmigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), Drug Enlorcement
Administration (DEA), Internal Revenue Service (TRS) and the Phoénix’ Police Department
(PPD). This operation was approved as an OCDETF case by the Southwmt Region as SW-AZP-
0496.

Since October 2009, ATF and the other partners listed above lavé been investigating a fircarm
tralficking organization that is being (unded by the SinaJo‘z,l;_‘_drug trafficking organization (DTO),
a narcolics trallicking organization well known [or s’ikﬂeni‘" criminal activity in Mexico. This
organization is also involved in trafficking firearms to- Mexico. and smuggling cocaine and
marijuana into southern Arizona to be distributed:throughout the United States. The OCDETF
investigation of this organization is addressing: violations of Federal Laws to include Fircarms,
Narcotics, Money Laundering, and Conbpudcv des

Agenlts believe (hat (he Phoenix-based l m;,amn trafficking group 18 actively purchasing [irearms
through “straw’ purchasers using narcotics proceeds. From October 2009 to October 2010 agents
have documented that this organization spent approximately 1.25 million dollars in cash at

various Phocnix arca Federal. Eircarms Licensecs to acquire in exccss of 1,900 fircarms. The
fircarms are then being trafficked into Mexico using falsc compartments in varions vehicles
through various internati '_1.1] Ports of Entry in Arizona and Texas.

investigative lechniques agents have been able (o identily a large number ol additional co-
conspirators and disrupt the illegal activities of this firearms tralficking organization by seizing
nuinerous firearms and narcotics. To date. over three hundred firearms and over fifty pounds of
marijuana have been recovered by agents in addition to the numerous firearms and narcotic
scizurcs in Mexico related to this investigation.
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Over the past several weeks agents, in conjunction with the investigative partners and the United
States Attorney’'s Office (USAQO) have been preparing for the indictment of Bl dividuals in this
investigation.  Agents initially anticipated a first wave of indictments on Dccember 7, 2010.
However, in light of additional evidence obtained in support ol this investigation and
investigative elTorts on the part o TRS the first wave ol approximately 20 indictments have been
pushed back another 30 days. The reasons for this include the very proactive stance the IRS has
taken during the past several weeks in regards to potential forfeiture in this case which include
two to three residences and up to five vehicles. In addition the USAO has agreed to approve the
inclusion of five Federal scarch warrants. The additional preparation for the scarch warrams"'and
seizure ol property, coupled with available Grand Jury tme, has pushed the mdlclment\dale o
the week of January 10, 2011. : ’

On December 3 SAC Newell and ASAC Needles met with USA Burke, Chwf of Criminal
Cunningham and the lead AUSA for this case and discussed all these mattcrs

It should be [urther noted that lirearms purchasing and trallicking, ucli"v‘i(y by this organizalion
has subsided significantly since early October of this year. This ‘is,___”due o several factors not the
least of which are the many proactive measures taken by the agents assigned to Phoenix Group
VIIL. It should also be noted that throughout the course of the investigation numerous seizures
were madc by othcr Statm,, local and ngcml 1aw cnforcum,nt agcnmcs at thu d1rcct1on of
bul also to ensure the ]eadcrshlp ol this Ilremms tm'lhl’kkmg organization was not * l1pped ol
the proactive measures taken while the larger conspiracy case was being prepared (or the US AO.
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List of Defendants Referred to USAQO for Prosecution:




Proposed Charges:
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

Case Background

The Phocnix Group VI Field Office is leading an investigation cntitled “Operation Fast &
Furious™ in conjunction with Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), Drug Enforcement
Administration (DEA). Internal Revenue Service (IRS) and the Phoenix Police Department
(PPD). This operation was approved as an OCDETF case by the Southwest Region as SW-AZP-
0496.

Since October 2009, ATF and the other partners listed above have been investigating a fircarm
trafficking organization that is being funded by the Sinaloa drug trafficking organization (DTO),
a narcolics trafficking organization well known [or violent criminal activity in Mexico. This
organization is also involved in trafficking [lirearms (o Mexico, and smuggling cocaine and
marijuana into southern Arizona to be distributed throughout the United States. The OCDETF
investigation of this organization is addressing violations of Federal Laws to include Firearms,
Narcotics, Moncy Laundering, and Conspiracy Laws.

Agents believe that the Phoenix-based lirearm (raflicking group 1s actively purchasing [irearms
through “straw™ purchasers using narcotics proceeds. From October 2009 (o October 2010 agents
have documented that this organization spent approximately 1.25 million dollars in cash at
various Phoenix area Federal Fircarms Licensees to acquire in excess of 1,900 firearms. The
fircarms arc then being trafficked into Mexico using false compartments in various vchicles
through various international Ports of Entry in Arizona and Texas.

During the course of this investigation

nvestigative techniques agents have been able to identity a large number of additional co-
conspirators and disrupt the illegal activities ol (his [irearms trallicking organization by seizing
numerous firearms and narcotics. To date. over three hundred firearms and over [ilty pounds of
marijuana have been recovered by agents in addition to the numerous firearms and narcotic
seizures in Mexico related to this investigation.

Over the past several weeks agents, in conjunction with the investigative partners and the United
States Attorney’s Office (USAO) have been preparing for the indictment of lilndividuals in this
investigation.  Agents initially anticipated a [irst wave ol indictments on December 7, 2010.
However, in light of additional evidence obtained in support of this investigation and
investigative efforts on the part of IRS the first wave of approximately 20 indictments have been
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pushed back another 30 days. The reasons for this include the very proactive stance the IRS has
takcn during the past scveral weeks in regards to potential forfeiture in this case which include
two to three residences and up to five vehicles. In addition the USAO has agreed to approve the
inclusion ol [ive Federal search warrants. The additional preparation for the search warrants and
seizure ol property, coupled with available Grand Jury time. has pushed the indictment date o
the week of January 10, 2011.

On December 3 SAC Newell and ASAC Needles met with USA Burke. Chicf of Criminal
Cunningham and Icad thc AUSA for this casc and discusscd all these matters.

It should be [urther noted that [irearms purchasing and trallicking activity by this organization
has subsided significantly since early October of this year. This is due to several factors not the

least of which are proactive measures taken by the agents assigned to Phoenix Group VIL

List of Defendants Referred to USAO for Prosecution:

2



Proposed Charges:
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Phocnix Press Conference Key Messages and Talking Points:
(Some will be specific to Fast and Furious and some will address all the cases)

Key Messages:

Since the second GRIT initiative ended in August, 2009 the Phoenix Field Division has
continucd to proactively address fircarms trafficking to Mcexico in support of ATF’s Project Gun
Runner

These investigations demonstrate the commitment on the part of ATF and its Federal, State,
Local, Tribal and International partncrs to address the criminal activity involved in the
trafficking of fircarms to Mcxico

These investigations address the key goals of ATEF s Southwest border firearms trafficking
stratcgy which are:

o Prevent violent crime
o Ensure the safety of the communities situated along the Southwest Border

o Disrupt and dismantle the firearms trafficking networks responsible for the
diversion of firearms from lawful commerce and into the hands of the Mexican
Drug Trafficking Organizations (DTOs)

These investigations all involved tireless effort on the part of ATF employees using a wide
variety of investigative methods to fully identify those responsible for trafficking firearms to
Mexico

ATF’s firearms tracing system. eTrace. played a key role in assisting in identifying the
individuals involved in violating Federal firearms laws in these investigations

In all of these cases a large number of certain types of rifles, such as AR and AK variants with
detachable magazines were purchased by straw purchasers as part of complex firearms
trafficking organizations and then recovered in violent crimes in Mexico, according to ATF trace
data, investigative experience, and Mexican law enforcement official reports

Substantiates the fact that Mexican DTOs and other associated criminal groups operating along
the SWB are actively pursuing “weapons of choice™ in U.S. commercial firearms market

These cases demonstrate the ongoing trafficking of firearms by Mexican DTOs and other
associated groups operating in Arizona and the need for the reporting of multiple sales for certain
types of rifles in order to ferret out those intent on providing firearms to these criminal groups
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Talking Points:

(Using the “Ws” method — you can change if you desire)

What:

Who:

Proactive investigations focused on eliminating the entire firearms trafficking network,
not just the straw purchasers

ATF led firearms trafficking investigations into several firearms trafficking networks
based in metro Phoenix

Some initiated as carly as October, 2009

OCDETF Strike Force cffort.

Multi-ageney (ICE, IRS, DEA, Phocnix PD)

Almost cxclusively "weapons of choice™ which we have openly discussed many times
before

Alleged violations of Federal fircarms laws by individuals involved in the illegal
acquisition and transfer of fircarms, moncy laundering, cte (the USAO will cover specific
charges per case in morce detail). Thus we should only statc what is in the indictment
when it comes 1o numbers of firearms. The indictment lor Fast and Furious will not have
the total number ol firearms tralficked. Note: We have seized 352 [irearms here in the
U.S. in our elTort to stop the tralTicking while still making the larger case, and about 250
have been seized in Mexico. We will update the numbers again next week.

Metro Phoenix area based complex [irearms trallicking organizations

For Fast and Furious:

How:

Fircarms primarily destined for Sinaloa DTO (bascd on traces, scizures in Mexico and
other investigative data gathered during investigations

A large group of straw purchasers-vere used extensively to spread oul purchases
and evade detection (another time (o address Multiple Sale on Long Guns issue)

Trafficking organizations uscd a large number of straw purchascrs to sprcad out sales
Shows straw purchases and the use of straw purchasers is still a major 1ssue (lack of
criminal history, need money, unlimited resource, €Lc)

Firearms were purchased at numerous FFLs in the metro area
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- Fircarms werc trafficked to Mexico in a varicty of ways but mainly in small loads using
vchicles crossing into Mcexico via POEs

For Internal ATF Use Only:

At no time during the Fast and Furious investigation, or ANY investigation conducted by
the Phoenix Field Division highlighted above, did ATF personnel knowingly allow firearms
to be trafficked. Every available resource as well as every possible investigative and
judicial process was used to prevent this from taking place. As a result of these efforts in
the Fast and Furious case and as of October of 201{(} to the best of our knowledge all
firearms purchasing and trafficking activity by this organization has ended. This is due to
several factors not the least of which are the many proactive measures taken by the agents
assigned to Phoenix Group VIIL It should also be noted that throughout the course of the
investigation numerous seizures were made by other State, local and Federal law
enforcement agencies at the direction of Phoenix Group VII in order to ensure the seized
firearms did not reach their intended destination but also to ensure the leadership of this
firearms trafficking organization was not “tipped off”’ to the proactive measures taken
while the larger conspiracy case was being prepared for the USAQO. To date 350 fircarms
have been taken into ATF custody as a result of these combined efforts.
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 2:07 PM

To: Chait, Mark R Needles, James R.; _

Subject: FW: The President Speaks On Fast and Furious

cting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
3
C
HC Ropm 55 160

WO ¥

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
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Subject: The President Speaks On Fast and Furious

Interview with Univision (link below) in case you have not seen it.

hito/fwww.chsnews. com/8303-31727 3162-30046151-10331695 him!

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

O:
C:

HQ Room 5 S 100
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Office of the Deputy Attorney General

The Deputy Atorney General Washingion, P.C. 20530

January 7, 2010

MEMORANDUM FOR HEADS OF DEPARTMENT COMPONENTS
ALL UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS

FROM: David W. Ogden \ 2t a W, %r-‘

Deputy Attorney General

SUBJECT: trat for Combating the Mexican Cartels

1 am pleased to provide you with a copy of the Department of Justice Strategy for
Combating the Mexican Cartels (the “Cartel Strategy™), which was approved by the Attorney
General earlier this week.

The Cartel Strategy is a product of the Department’s Southwest Border Strategy Group,
which 1 chair, and which has been meeting for the last several months. The Strategy Group is
vice-chaired by the Assistant Attorney General for the Criminal Division, and includes the heads
of: ATF, BOP, DEA, EOUSA, FBI, OCDETF, USMS, as well as the Chair of the AGAC and
the U.S. Attorneys from the five Southwest Border Districts. The Cartel Strategy resulted from
an active dialogue among, and significant input from, the components represented on the
Strategy Group.

The Cartel Strategy is premised on the notion that a large share of the violence, drug-
trafficking, corruption, and other criminal activity occurring along the Southwest Border is
perpetrated by a relatively small number of hierarchical criminal organizations, The Strategy
Group believes that the most effective mechanism to attack those organizations is the use of
intelligence-based, prosccutor-led multi-agency task forces, that simultaneously attack all levels
of, and all criminal activities of, the operations of the organizations. The Cartel Strategy scts
forth a blueprint for accomplishing this with the resources of the Department of Justice. By
design, the Cartel Strategy is consistent with the National Drug Control Strategy and the National
Southwest Border Counternarcotics Strategy, both of which guide the larger interagency cfforts,
and both of which DOJ played a significant role in drafting.

The Cartel Strategy is not a radical deparfure from efforts that are already underway in the
Department. To the contrary, the Cartel Strategy articulates those basic principles that already
inform the Department’s most successful efforts against the cartels. It is anticipated that the
Cartel Strategy will serve as a guidepost toward what types of activities the Department should



129

Memorandum for Component Heads and United States Attorneys Page 2
Subject: Strategy for Combating Mexican Cartels

pursue going forward. The Department will measure future initiatives in this area by reference to
their ability to further the principles and objectives set forth in the Strategy. Furthermore, the
document will help advise those outside the Department — our non-DOJ partners in federal law
enforcement, our state and local partners, and policy-makers at all levels of government — how it
is that the Department of Justice intends to confront this pervasive challenge.

It is important to note that, although the Cartel Strategy was developed under the auspices
of the Southwest Border Strategy Group, the Strategy contemplates vigorous enforcement
activity by law enforcement agents and prosecutors, not just at the Southwest Border, but in
every jurisdiction. As you are all well aware, the criminal activities perpetrated by the Mexican
cartels are not confined to the Southwest Border, but rather extend throughout our country, and
internationally. Effective implementation of our strategy to attack all elements of the cartels
comprehensively and simultaneously requires that we attack them vigorously in whatever locale
they may be found.

I would like to express my deep appreciation for the active involvement of all the
components of the Department in the effort against the Mexican drug cartels. As a result of your
hard work, talent, and dedication, we have already struck many hard blows against them. Tam
confident that, going forward, and with the courageous assistance of our partners in Mexico, we
will be on the proper path toward achieving even greater successes in disrupting and dismantling
these dangerous criminal enterprises.

Attachment



DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE STRATEGY FOR COMBATING THE MEXICAN
CARTELS

It is a priority of the Department of Justice to disrupt and dismantle the Mexican
drug cartels, bring to justice their leadership, and stem the growing violence and
associated criminal activity perpetrated by the cartels, both along the Southwest Border
and throughout the Nation. In order to maximize the efficacy of its limited resources,
which are spread through numerolis components of the Department, it is necessary that
the Department deploy those resources pursuant to a single, coherent strategic plan,
under a single coordinating body, the Southwest Border Strategy Group.

An essential aspect of the DOJ plan must be ensuring a productive partnership
with the government of Mexico, as well as with our state, local, and tribal law
enforcement counterparts. Equally important, we must avoid wasteful overlap and
duplication of efforts with the activities of our other federal partners, particularly the law
enforcement agencies at the Department of Homeland Security.

The following document sets forth the policy considerations that will guide the
Department in this process. '

The Strategy

The Department will implement its Strategy for Combating the Mexican Cartels
under the supervision of the newly-created Southwest Border Strategy Group. The
Strategy is intended to be consistent with the Administration’s overarching National
Southwest Border Counternarcotics Strategy.

The Department’s strategy will be executed through the proven mechanism of
prosecutor-led, intelligence-driven multi-agency task forces, with the Organized Crime
Drug Enforcement Task Forces (OCDETF) Program serving the primary coordinating
function. Multiple OCDETF investigations should continue to be linked together at a
national level in coordination with the Special Operations Division (SOD), resulting in
nationwide takedowns coordinated by SOD, on the model of Project Reckoning,
Operation Xcellerator, and Project Coronado.

The DOJ Strategy’s key objectives are to:
. Increase the safety and security of U.S. citizens throughout the United States by
enforcing violations of federal law that have a particular nexus to the threats

posed by the Mexican Cartels, i.e. drug trafficking, money laundering and bulk
cash smuggling, firearms trafficking, and corruption.

. Reduce the flow of narcotics and other contraband entering the United States,

. Reduce the flow of illegal weapons, ammunition, explosives, and currency exiting
the United States and entering Mexico.

130
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. Strengthen Mexico’s operational capacities and enhance its law enforcement
institutions.

. Increase bilateral cooperation between Mexico and the United States on fugitive
capture and extradition activities.

. Increase intelligence and information sharing among law enforcement agencies in
the United States and with Mexico to achieve focused targeting of the most
significant criminal organizations.

. Improve case building through interagency coordination, leveraging the expertise
and authority of each investigative and prosecutorial agency.

. Maximize the effectiveness of prosecution by locating, arresting, extraditing, and
trying all levels, including most importantly the leadership, of these criminal
organizations, and disrupting and dismantling the organizations’ domestic
transportation and distribution cells.

. Coordinate enhanced enforcement initiatives to address “downstream” impacts on
judicial security, court and detention operations, prison management and fugitive
apprehension.

Division of Responsibilities with DHS

Addressing the Southwest Border threat has two basic elements: policing the
actual border to interdict and deter the illegal crossing of undocumented persons or
contraband goods, and confronting the large criminal organizations operating
simultaneously on both sides of the border.

Given its statutory mission and the resources it can bring to bear at the border,
DHS clearly bears primary responsibility for the policing function at the border. DOJ
fully supports DHS in that endeavor by sharing relevant intelligence and by prosecuting
the most egregious offenders DHS arrests in the course of'its policing function. The
Department of Justice prosecutes tens of thousands of these reactive law enforcement
cases in federal court every year.

However, the root cause of the explosion of violence just south of our border is
the conflicts within and among a limited number of sophisticated, transnational criminal
organizations. These hierarchical, Mexico-based cartels are responsible for smuggling
into the United States most of our nation’s illegal drug supply. While the cartels’
primary business is drug trafficking, they also sponsor a panoply of other crimes that
support their illegal operations. These other crimes include extortion, torture, murder,
corruption of public officials, sheltering of wanted fugitives, kidnapping and human
smuggling, laundering of illicit criminal proceeds through the existing financial system
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and through bulk cash smuggling, and the illegal acquisition, trafficking, and use of
firearms and explosives.

It is in taking down these organized, multi-faceted criminal enterprises that DOJ
plays the primary role and brings to bear its special expertise. DOJ’s success in this
endeavor assists, in turn, DHS in the performance of'its policing and enforcement
function, by disrupting the operations of the cartels, thereby decreasing the pressure on
the border. For its part, DHS, and in particular ICE, provides invaluable assistance to the
attack on these criminal organizations, by bringing to bear its unique expertise on cross-
border transit of contraband.

Border policing and interdiction, and the resulting prosecutions, are key elements
of the U.S. government’s overall border security strategy. However, the investigation,
apprehension, extradition, and prosecution of key cartel leaders and their associates, and
the deprivation through forfeiture of their ill-gotten gains, is the most effective means by
which we can move past merely addressing the symptoms of our problems along the
Southwest Border and attack, instead, the underlying causes.

Deployment of Resources

The Department’s view — based on its decades of experience in investigating,
prosecuting, and dismantling organized criminal groups, such as the Mafia, international
terrorist groups, and domestic and transnational gangs — is that the best way to fight large
scale criminal organizations is through prosecutor-led, intelligence-driven, multi-agency
task forces that blend the strengths, resources, and expertise of the complete spectrum of
federal, state, local, and international investigative and prosecutorial agencies. Through
their participation in such task forces, the Department’s prosecutors, together with its
component law enforcement agencies — DEA, ATF, FBI, and USMS - give the
Department the capacity to carry out the full range of activities necessary to succeed
against these organizations.

The Department has embraced a model to achieve these comprehensive goals that
is proactive, in which we develop priority targets through the extensive use of
intelligence. This intelligence is obtained from law enforcement sources, as well as
through the careful and disciplined use of classified information from intelligence
community agencies to provide unclassified leads. Sharing information, we build cases,
coordinating long-term, extensive investigations to identify all the tentacles of a
particular organization. Through sustained coordination of these operations, we are able
to execute a coordinated enforcement action, arresting as many high-level members of
the organization as possible, disrupting and dismantling the domestic transportation and
distribution cells of the organization, and seizing as many of the organization’s assets as
possible, whether those assets be in the form of bank accounts, real property, cash, drugs,
or weapons. Finally, we prosecute the leaders of the cartels and their principal
facilitators, locating, arresting, and extraditing them from abroad as necessary. In this
effort, we coordinate closely with our Mexican counterparts to achieve the goal:
destruction or weakening of the drug cartels to the point that they no longer pose a viable



threat to U.S. interests and can be dealt with by Mexican law enforcement in conjunction
with a strengthened judicial system and an improved legal framework for fighting
organized crime.

In most places, along the border and throughout the country, OCDETF provides
an effective mechanism for law enforcement agencies from within DOJ, from elsewhere
in the federal government (including DHS and Treasury), and state and local law
enforcement, to combine with federal prosecutors to form a “virtual task force” for the
purpose of investigating and prosecuting a particular high-value drug trafficking
organization. In certain key locales, OCDETF has established actual, brick-and-mortar
Co-Located Strike Forces, for the pursuit of the highest level traffickers of drugs, guns,
and money. For instance, the San Diego Major Mexican Traffickers Task Force has been
responsible for coordinating the U.S. government's successful efforts against the
Arellano-Felix Organization. The Houston OCDETF Strike Force has directed our most
damaging blows against the Gulf Cartel. And in the first several months of its existence,
the Arizona OCDETF Strike Force has been responsible for the indictment of a leader
and other members of a major Mexican cartel and the seizure of millions of dollars in
cartel assets.

The Department will use the OCDETF Strike Force concept to target all the
organized crime activities of the drug cartels — not just those crimes directly related to the
drug trade. By further leveraging and coordinating the investigative expertise and
jurisdiction of law enforcement agencies outside the drug enforcement area, the
Department will task the Strike Forces to disrupt and dismantle every area of the cartels’
infrastructure and undermine their ability to operate successfully in any illegal activity.

On a local level, each Strike Force co-locates law enforcement resources that are
supplemented by one or more on-site Assistant United States Attorneys. Retaining the
current Strike Force structure, specifically the co-location and intensive and early
prosecutorial involvement, ensures that the Department capitalizes upon the proven
synergy of these Strike Forces to maximize the effectiveness of long-term investigations
of these organizations. The synergy created by co-locating the diverse expertise of
federal, state, local, and tribal law enforcement agencies with prosecutors from the U.S.
Attorney's Office, has had demonstrable success against major criminal organizations
operating throughout the country. It is for this reason that the Attorney General and
Deputy Attorney General should have the flexibility to call upon and leverage the
resources of the already successful multi-agency task forces around the country,
including the OCDETF Strike Forces, HIDTA Task Forces, DEA task force groups, FBI
Safe Streets Task Forces, and VCITs, drawing upon the expertise of all of the agencies
that contribute to them.

In those locations where they currently exist, DOJ will make the OCDETF Co-
Located Strike Forces the focal point for interagency efforts against the Mexican criminal
organizations.! Elsewhere along the border, and throughout the nation, DOJ will seek to

' OCDETF Co-Located Strike Forces are currently located in San Diego, Phoenix, E1 Paso, Houston (with
satellites in Laredo and McAllen), Tampa, San Juan, Atlanta, New York, and Boston.

4
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replicate, to the extent possible, the OCDETF Strike Force model, in particular the
characteristics of interagency cooperation, information sharing, and strategic,
intelligence-based targeting that have been embodied in these Strike Forces.

Supplementing the regional operations of the prosecutor-led, intelligence-driven
multi-agency task forces with a comprehensive national policy and coordination body,
the Southwest Border Strategy Group, run out of the Office of the Deputy Attorney
General, will give the Department a unified and comprehensive vehicle through which
the United States government can disrupt the influence of the cartels. This unified and
coordinated approach to law enforcement is not only the best way to use the formidable
resources of the United States government, but also the most effective way to decrease
the influence of these violent criminal enterprises while enhancing the public safety.

While the prosecutor-led, intelligence-driven, multi-agency task force model is a
key component of the Department’s strategy, it will not be the only component. We must
also recognize and support the important daily work performed by our investigators and
prosecutors in stopping and seizing the massive amounts of narcotics, firearms, and bulk
cash that flow across the border in both directions. These more reactive narcotics cases
are important to the overall cartel strategy, because in the process we are seizing millions
of pounds of drugs, thousands of firearms, and millions of dollars in bulk cash as they
enter and exit the country. In addition, these commodity-focused cases yield significant
intelligence that is then fed into the Special Operations Division (SOD), the OCDETF
Fusion Center (OFC), and the El Paso Intelligence Center (EPIC) for use in supporting
more proactive, intelligence-driven investigations that are designed to attack all of the
cartels’ diverse lines of illegal business. Therefore, the Department’s Strategy for
Combating the Mexican Cartels must include an assessment of the resource needs of all
our components, and a plan for how they intend to achieve the stated goals of the
Strategy in light of the specific cartel activity impacting their jurisdictions.

Intelligence

Law enforcement agencies must have the ability to access, link, and interpret
voluminous intelligence information from as wide a community as possible. We use this
shared information to identify and target the most significant organizations, so that we
can achieve the greatest impact with our finite resources. We also use shared information
to develop coordinated, multi-jurisdictional investigations of those high-impact targets,
making sure that investigations are mutually reinforcing, without duplicating or
jeopardizing other investigations targeting overlapping organizations.

Several multi-agency endeavors are particularly important to the provision of
tactical intelligence and operational support in targeting the largest and most dangerous
Mexican cartels.

The Attorney General’s Consolidated Priority Organization Target (CPOT) List
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The CPOT list of international “Most Wanted” drug kingpins will be used to help
focus our critical resources on the greatest threats from the Mexican cartels. Of the 59
worldwide organizations currently on the list, 25 of them are Mexico-based. DOJ will
also work in partnership with the Secretary of the Treasury to impose sanctions against
Mexican drug trafficking organizations pursuant to the President’s authority under the
Foreign Narcotics Kingpin Designation Act.

The El Paso Intelligence Center (EPIC)

= EPIC is a DEA-led multi-agency organization that provides case-specific tactical
intelligence, focusing specifically on the Southwest Border. The ATF Firearms
Intelligence Analysis Team is a specialized component of EPIC that serves as a central
point of analysis and repository for all Southwest Border firearms-related intelligence.
FBI recently created the Southwest Intelligence Group (SWIG), a clearinghouse of all
FBI activities involving Mexico, and it is in the process of moving that clearinghouse to
EPIC. EPIC houses the National Seizure System, which collects and maintains data on
seizures of drugs, guns, and money by law enforcement agencies throughout the nation.

The Special Operations Division (SQD)

SOD is a DEA-led multi-agency coordination center that targets the
communication devices the criminal organizations’ Jeaders use to communicate with
each other. SOD actively supports muiti-jurisdictional, multi-national, and multi-agency
electronic surveillance investigations, coordinating overlapping investigations and
ensuring that tactical and operational intelligence is shared between law enforcement

agencies.

‘The QCDETF Fusion Center (OFC)

The OFC is a comprehensive, multi-agency data center containing drug and
related financial data from DEA, ATF, FBI, ICE, CBP, IRS, USMS, EPIC, the U.S.
Coast Guard, the Financial Crimes Enforcement Network, the State Department’s Bureau
of Consular Affairs, and other key agencies. It conducts cross-agency and cross-
jurisdictional integration and analyses to create comprehensive pictures of targeted
organizations and to pass usable leads through SOD to participants in the freld.

Current Areas of Focus

Pursuant to the principles articulated above, DOJ is pursuing initiatives in the
following areas:

1. Ramping up Establishment and Use of Vetted Units in Mexico

An important aspect of case building in Mexico involves U.S. cooperation with
specially vetted Mexican law enforcement units. DOJ law enforcement agents work in
an advisory capacity to develop elite vetted units of Mexican federal police officers,
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training them to conduct law enforcement operations that lead to the discovery and
seizure of drugs, guns, explosives, money, and documentary evidence to support bilateral
investigations and prosecutions. The Mexican units also arrest active members of the
cartels, who may eventually become either cooperating witnesses, defendants, or both.
These units are essential to our operations. In order to properly leverage and support
these crucial operations, the Department must expand their number, to include more drug
trafficking units, a firearms trafficking unit, a money-laundering/financial unit, and a
fugitive apprehension unit.

2. Continued Focus on Attacking Cartel Finances

A particular point of emphasis in recent years has been the dismantlement of the
financial infrastructure of the drug trafficking organizations. These efforts have been
hampered by the fact that financial cases are complex and time-consuming, and the pool
of experienced financial investigators is finite. Since the curtailment of IRS involvement
in drug investigations in 2005, ATF, DEA, FBI, and USMS have hired additional
financial investigators and forfeiture specialists. OCDETF has established the Financial
Investigative Contractor (FIC) Program to bring additional experienced financial
investigators to bear on the largest cartels, and has buttressed the analytical and
document exploitation capabilities of its Co-Located Strike Forces i San Diego,
Phoenix, E!l Paso, Houston, and Atlanta. DEA has implemented Financial Investigation
Teams (FITs) in its field divisions to target the financial assets of drug traffickers.
Analysts and attorneys in the U.S. Attorney’s Offices and in the Department’s Asset
Forfeiture and Money Laundering Section have also stepped up their efforts to assist in
prosecuting money laundering activities of all types. In addition, Southwest Region
federal agencies are working with state and local law enforcement agencies on an
OCDETF bulk currency initiative that targets the highest level drug cartels and their
transportation routes in the Southwest. These efforts must be supported and expanded.

3. Attacking the Southbound Flow of Firearms

Addressing the flow of weapons into Mexico from the United States is also a
primary focus of our efforts. ATF’s intelligence has shown that the prevalence of
firearms and explosives trafficking into Mexico has a direct nexus to the cartels’ national
domestic drug distribution network. Thus, given the national scope of this i1ssue, merely
seizing firearms through interdiction will not stop firearms trafficking to Mexico. We
must identify, investigate, and eliminate the sources of illegally trafficked firearms and
the networks that transport them. Since 2006, Project Gunrunner has been ATF’s
comprehensive strategy to combat firearms-related violence perpetrated by the drug
cartels along the Southwest Border. Increasingly close collaboration between ATF and
the efforts of the multi-agency drug task forces along the border, including, most
particularly, the OCDETF co-located Strike Forces, ensures that scarce ATF resources
are directed at the most important targets. Additionally, DOJ is sponsoring and hosting
U.S./Mexico bilateral working groups focusing on joint efforts to combat arms
trafficking, and is ensuring that U.S. Attorneys Offices around the country are
coordinating on firearms trafficking cases.



4. Increased Focus on Locating and Apprehending Fugitives

5. Expanded Use of the Extradition Process

6. Continued Pursuit of Corrupt Public Officials Who Facilitate the Drug Trade
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 12:56 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

CC: Melson. Kenneth E.: Hoover, William J.;: McMahon, William G.; Needles, James R._

Subject: 3/22 Fast and Furious Briefing Get Backs

Following up from yesterday’s discussions:

Are we aware of any times when guns were handed off to-

See ROI 18 — we followed some guns to a residence we later learned was associated with-

See also RO 36 — [l purchased 20 AK's. After a long surveillance, Phoenix PD conducted a traffic stop.-
claimed ownership of the guns. B i hocor ot the time of the stop. The guns were not seized.

Did ASAC Gillette receive any complaints or feedback regarding the investigative techniques used in F&F? Per ASAC
Needles, he checked with ASAC Gillette, the answer is no.

The Ombudsman indicates they have not received any communications from S/A-

OPRSO is checking to make sure they have not received any communications from S/A-

What audio exists on the video tape of the surveillance aired by CBS? The tape was reviewed. Itis short, The audio
on the tape is “typical surveillance audio” e.g. “They are coming out.” There is no inflammatory audio. The tape

ends as the surveillance pulls out of the parking lot.

Were all suspects entered in TECS? Yes, and they always have been. As of yesterday there were no hits on -
(reference the letter from Grassley to CBP)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0:202-648
C

HQ Room 55 100

FERIEFEE

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
Sent:
To:
CC:

Subject:

Attachments:

srith: -
- guURrdnngr
cleandocx
23 KE)

Buroon Faih (5110) SOIENOIZICH

_March 22. 2011 1‘1
Hoover,
William J.; Melson, Kenneth E.
Gaston, Molly (SMQ)}); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason {CRM});
Cunningham, Patrick {USAAZ)
Dratft response to HJC Chairman Smith's letter of 3/9/11 re Gunrunner/ Fast
& Furious allegations - for comment asap. Thanks. FB

smith gunrunner clean.docx

239
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From: McMahon, William G.
Senf / 22,2011 8:44 AM
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
RS E R R 2

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



267

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

Sant: “hursday, Ma-ch 17, 2001 7:.0:0. EM 268
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



Sent: kriday, Merch 18, 201 5:02:00 M 269

“o: McMahon, William 3.
CZ: Crenszhaw, Ke_wvin N.;
Subject: Firsarms arossing _nternationa’ bazdar

3.r, on behall ol SAC Kelvin Crsnshaw, Lhe Seallle F_eld D_vislon 1s negal.lve on bolh
quastioens.

»oo [

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
To: McMahon William G.
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

cen: I



From: Thamplon, Raberl R.

Sent: “hursday, Mazch 17, 2Z0_1 §:58:0. FM 273
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
Dallas Fleld U vision

(£02) 227

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



LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

OPERATION: THE FAST AND THE FURIOUS

A. BACKGROUND /FACTS ABOUT THE INVESTIGATION

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page 1 of 7




LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
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LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
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3. IMPACT OF DISMANTLING/DISRUPTING

4. TARGETED ORGANIZATION

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page 4 of 7




LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

5. PRINCIPAL TARGETS OF INVESTIGATION AND THEIR ROLES

6. CONNECTION TO TERRORIST GROUPS, NATIONAL GANGS, AND / OR

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page S of 7
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B. INVESTIGATIVE TECHNIOQUES AND GOALS

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
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C. MANPOWER/RESOURCE REQUIREMENTS

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page 7 of 7
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Organized Crime
Drug Enforcement
Task Forces

Investigation Initiation Form

OCDETEF Investigation No.

THE FAST AND THE FURIOUS
Operation Name

Name: Agency: Telephone: Email:
Case Attorney: AUSA Emory Hurley USAO 602-514-7678 Emory.Hurley@usdoj.gov

Case Agents(s):

LAW
ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE

The attached information must be protected and not
released to unauthorized individuals.



[nvestigation Initiation Form
Organized Crime
Drug Enforcement lask l‘orces

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENS

Federal Judicial District Ininating this Tnvestigation:  District of Arizona

Special Operations Divis

Have you received any product fi
Did the OCDETF Fusion C ist you

vordinaor)

SOD is activcly

e initial Rapid Enforcement Review

of organization is unknowa)
Operation (Code) Name:

Nume:

I1. Prospective Defendants (If more than thirry, atach “Prospective Defendants Supplement” (OQCDETF Form S-3))

The Fast and the Furious




14)

15)

16)

17)

1K)

19)

20)




22) L] - L

24) OJ O

]
]

26) L] U

27 L] [

28) ] L]

29) ] ]

30) ] L

FORM USA-244/0ct 02

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Page 2
[nvestigation Initiation Form -
. " LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Organized Crime OCDETF [nvestigation No.
Drug Enforcement Task Forces ‘ ‘ ‘

(Assigned by AUSA Coordinaior}

II1. Agency Involvement Check all boxes which apply and enter personnel commitment and ageney case numbers, if available.
Note: Agency case numbers for Federal agencies must be submitted by the time of the first Interim Repori
(hal is. within six months of the initiation of the OCDETF investigation.




Does this investigation anticipate requesting State and Local Overtime Funding?

If ves, please indicate funding source

If ves, please indicate an estimated amount for the current fiscal year. (Note-State and Local Overtime Funding must still he
submitted through the separate appropriate process for
approval.)

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Investigation Initiation [‘orm
Organized Crime ) o . T OCDETF Investigation No.
gantzer LIme LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Drug Enforcement Tusk Forces

(Assigned by AUSA Coordinator)

Was this investigation initiated by an OCDETF Co-located Task Force/Strike Force? _

If ves. check all that applv:




] ElPaso

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
[nvestigation Initiation Form AT r a1 I
s LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Drg Enforcement Task Forces OCL digation No,

(Assigned by AUSA Coordinator)

.

tive Technigues Used to Date Supervised by your District: (check all that apply)




General Investigative Techniques Financial Investigative Techniques

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Investigation [nitiation Form
OCDETF Investigation No.

Organized Crime
Drug Enforcement Task Forces

1gned by AUSA Coo

VII. REQUIRED DATABASE CHECKLIST FOR OCDETF ITF




Name of Agent

204
Agency =71
Telephone Number
OCDETF Operation Name The Fast and the Furious
Judicial District District of Arizona
REQUIRED DATABASE CHECKS
DATABASE ATE REQUESTED DATE COMPLETED

OPTIONAL DATABASE CHECKS

While not required for QCDETE approval, please provide information, if checks were completed.

DATABASE DATE COMPLETED

VIII. SPECIAL QPERATIONS DIVISION (SOD) WORKSHEET
Date Prepared: (MAM//YYYY)

(If Yes, answer ihe Jollowing)

COMMUNICATIONS DEVICES

(NOT Previously Submitted to SOD}

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Investigation Initiation Form
Organized Crime LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Drug LEnforcernent Task l'orces

Page 6

OCDETF Investigation No.

(Assigned by AUSA Coordinator)



IX. Narrative Summary /Number all pages, include investigation number and mark “Law Enforcement Sensitive”)

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Investigation Initiation Form
Organized Crime
Drug Enforcement Task [‘orces

TLAW FNFORCEMENT SENSITTVE




(Assigned by AUSA Coordinator)
ZI9J

X. Approvals

If an agency disagrees with this proposal, which has been
approved by majority vote, please indicate below and attach a
dissenting statement.
Dissenting Agency:

To be completed by the Regional Coordination Group:

OCDETYF Executive Office

Reviewed/Computer Entry:

Initials ___ Date

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
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From: Chait, Mark R.
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 11:40 AM
To: NG

Subject: Fw: Additional Document Requests from Matt Axelrod:

Fiease have a copy of ali of Matis request for me next week as well. Thx

mAR kKL

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
To: .; Needles, James R.

Cc: McMahon, William G.; Chait, Mark R.; Hoover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E.
Sent: Mon Mar 21 10:29:55 2011
Subject: Additional Document Requests from Matt Axelrod:

All:

Matt spent the weekend reading the first 370 ROIs. He has requested the following additional documents as a
result of that review:

Repeat request from last week:
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Thanks in advance,

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
o: 202-

o

HQ Room 5$ 100

P E T T S

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
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 10:29 AM
To: Needles, James R.

CC: McMahon, William G.; Chait, Mark R.: Hoover, William J.: Melson, Kenneth E.
Subject: Additional Document Requests from Matt Axelrod:

All:

Matt spent the weekend reading the first 370 ROls. He has requested the following additional documents as a
result of that review:

Repeat request from last week:

Thanks in advance,

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

0:202
C:

G Room 55 100

XX KK

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
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DENNIS K. BURKE
United States Attorney
District of Arizona

EMORY T. HURLEY

Assistant United States Attorney
State Bar Number: 14812

Two Renaissance Square

40 North Central Avenue, Suite 1200
Phoenix, Arizona 85004

Telephone (602) 514-7500

emory.hurley(@usdoj.gov

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF ARIZONA
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Office of the Attorney General
Washington, D.C.
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
State Bar Number: 014812

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

Criminal Division
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Office of the Attorney General
Washington, D.C.




Employee 4 496
rrom: [ N
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:16 PM
To: Needles, James R.; [ IKNGcGccNEIN

Subject: Two more after this one.
Attachments: TT # 5, Affidavit.pdf; TT # 5, Application and Order.pdf

Group Supervisor
Phoenix Group VII
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U.S. Department of Justice

Criminal Division

Waskington, D,.C. 20530
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From:

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 9:46:00 AM

To: I

Subject: FW: Smith letter response

Attachments: Smith letter response; smith questions draft 1.docx; Untitled.PDF - Adobe

Acrobat Pro.pdf

Seuths lettar is bedow, The current draft of the departmant’s responss is attached as s my viry,

smith
questions
draft 1,daocx

e g ; , e (17 kB}
very hurried first five minutes of effort on this issue,

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Rirector
e 202

<

HO Room &5 100

REFFRLY

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

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailto] (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 9:17 PM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)Y: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Melson, Kenneth E.; Hoover, William
J ;ﬂ

Subject: Smith letter response

All,

Thanks for your patience on the response to Congressman Smith. We in ODAG are still working
on the letter. No final decision has been made about what the letter will look like, but
depending on what folks here decide, | may need to incorporate information that addresses the
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Congressman’s six specific questions at the end of the letter. | already have a draft paragraph to
address Question #5, which I've reprinted below, but I'm not sure of the answers to the
remaining ones. Could you please send me the relevant information? Thanks. I've attached the
incoming letter for ease of reference.

Matt

You have also asked for informeation about eTrace, an imnortant tool in AT s work o dismantie
gun trafficking, elrace is an Internet-hased system that allows participating law enforcement
agencies to subrnit firearm traces to the ATF National Tracing Center. Authorized users can

their individust agenoy, and perform anabytisal funciions, in the last vear, eTrace has gained
strong new features. eTrace now sccommodates data in Spanish, gives transletions, and aliows
gsers to better sort and search additional datla elements and images o improve weapons
tracing. Inthe next 24 months, plannad snhancements to «Trace will improve ATH s ability to
monitor and map gun tracing data in real time and to share information with other federal
agancies, as well as with state and local law enforcement,

ntitled, POF
- Adobe
Acrobat
Pro.pdf (215
kE)

Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of lustice

Desk {202) 305-0273

Cell (202) 532-3087
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From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 9:17:04 PM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ): Cunningham. Patrick (USAAZ); Melson, Kenneth
E.; Hoover, William J.

Subject: Smith letter response

Attachments: Untitled.PDF - Adobe Acrobat Pro.pdf

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

You have also asked for information about aTracs, an imaertant tonl in ATF e work 1o dismantle
gun trafficking, eTrace is an Indernet-based system that sllows participating baw enforcerment
agencias (e sulnit firgarm traces to the ATF MNationa Trasing Canter, Authorized users can
receive firearm tracs results slectronicaily, ssarch a database of ali firearm traces submkied by
thedr individual agancy, and perform analytical funciions. In the last yvear, eTrace has gained
strong new features, &Trace now accommuaodaies duta in Spanish, gives translations, and allows
users o baiter sort and search additional data elemants and Images 1o IMprove waspoens
tracing. in the next 24 months, planned enhancements (o eTrace will improve AT ¢ abiligy o
rronilar and map gun racing data in real tirne and 1o share wformation with other federal
agencias, as weli as with state and local law enforcement.

Untitled. PDF
- Adobe
Acrobat

Pra.pdf (212

kB)

Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Desk (202) 305-0273

Cell (202) 532-3087
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Committee on the Judiciary
[J.8. House of Represeniatives
Washington, DC 20515
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Cengressional Priority

{Copy rec'd via email from OI.A) Expressing concerns about allegations that
ATF's Operation Guirunner may have been complicit in the legal transfer of
firearms into Mexico. Requesting a response to the enclosed questions by
03/18/2011. Lir also signed by 13 other MCs. See WTF 2300644 and other
related corres in ES,

ACTION COMPONENT & ACTION REQUESTED
ATF
Frepare response for AAG/OLA sigoature.

OAG, OAG (Wilkinson), ODAG, CRM, EOTISA, OIG, FBI. OLA

Erika Thompson: 202-616-0070
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March 9, 2011

The Honorable Eric H. Holder, Tr.
Atomey General

E: 3. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

ot i) b I

Dear Atiomey General Holder,

We write to express our concerns aboat allegations that the Bureau of Aleohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives’ (ATF} Operation Gunrunner may have been complicit in the illegal
transfer of firearrns into Mexico. According to media reports, the Phoenix-based program:
kEnown as “Fast and Furious” intentionally atlowed straw buyers for ¢riminal organizations to
nurchase thousands of guns so that ATV could track them acress the border.

We find it ironic that the goverament ailowed guns to be trafficked into Mexico as part of
a program designed to stop guns from being trafficked into Mexico. We are also troubled that
ATF engaged in activities thal may have facilitated the transker of guns to viokent drug caricls
while simultancously attempting to restrict fawful firearms sales by border-area fircarms dealers.

In December, ATF sought to #mpose additional reporting requirements on semi-automatic rifles,
a proposal thet we strongly oppose.

The program resulted in 2 large flow of weapons across the border to Mexico. According
iv the Centar for Public [ntesrity, ATF allowed nearly 2,000 pung--valued at over ong miliien
dollars —to eross the bordes w knowh criminal organizations.' As would be expected, many of
the guns were used in violent crimes. Worss, two guns from the program were found at the
murder scene of Customs and Barder Protection Agent Brian Ferry in December.

" John Soloman, David Heath, and Gordor. Witkin, ATF Ler Hindreds of £4.8 Weapons Fall into Hands of
Suspected Mexican Grunrunners, The Center for Pubiic Iategrity (March 3, 2811), availalle at
hnpfwww . publicintegrity org/anticlesfentry/2976/.
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A'TI7s strategy to allosy weapons to flow into the hands of criminals carried serious and
obvious risks. More disturbing, however, is that AT appears to have accepted these risks
withoutl Jue regard (or the ¢isequences

ATE initiated Operatton Guerunner afler the Department of Justice Inspector General
{1G) criticized the ATF's gun tracing ability. Ina 2010 repost, the [G wrote:

Despite the increased activily relatec *: Project Guorunner, ATF is aot using intelligence
effectivery 1o identify and target firearms trafficking organizations vpersting along the
Southwest border and in Mexico. Moreover, ATF s expansion of its automated system
{¢Trace) to {race guns sg¢ized in Mexico has yielded very limited information of
intelligence value.”

In uddition, there sevms 1o have been litde effective courdination between ATF and the
Department as a whole. White guns continued 1o cross the berder, the Department was
apparently slow to approve wiretaps and to bring prosecutions. Internal ATF documents show
that ATF's supervisors became increasingly concerned about the pace of the investigations, It
was only thiz Junuary, 15 months after ATTE initiated the program and a month aftcr agent

877

" Terty’s muirder, that the Deparimient finally issued its first indfotment based on evidence from the

program.

- We commend your request that the Department’s Inspector General investigate thesc
altegations, [n the meantime, we gslo that the Drepartment respond to the following guestioo:;

1. How many weapons have been aflowed to pass to Mexico under the program known as
“Fast and Furious™? Ts the program still active?

2. Who at ATF Headquarters approved the program?

3, ‘Who i the U.S. Attorney’s Office Zor the District of Arizona apprcvad the program? On
what zuthority did the Office approve the program?

4, Did ATF or the U.S, Attorney’s Office in Phoenix coordinate the “Fast and Furious™
program with the Departmert? Did the Department approve the strategy?

§. ‘What changes or imzrovements has ATF made to its ¢Trace program and its ability © yse
intelligence to target ot trafiicking organizations it aeneral?

: Thank you for your atlention to this matter. We respecifully request that the Department
respond to thesc questions by Friday, March 18, 2011,

Sincercly,

? Review of ATF's Project Gunrunn
et Rl A www Justice goviolgiropir

Frel 101 pdf,

U.8. Dept. of lustice Otfice of the Inspecior Generdl, p. vi (2010), avaifable
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cer The Honorable John Conyers, Jr.
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Myies, Tonia (JMD)

From: *(SM{)}
Sent: Thurzday, March 70, 2071 921 AM

jo: DOJExecSec (JD)

Cc: Teison, Kimberdy G (MD); Welis, Barbara A {JMD)}
Subject: FW. Lefter to Generai Holder

Attachments: 3.9.11 HJC Gunrunner Letier.ndf

imporiance: High

£is log the attached ltr. Thanks.

From: Agrast, Mark O, (5MQO)

Sent: Wedhesday, March G2, 2011 7:13 PM
7o: I ', I 1)

Cc: Weien, Ror {SMOJ; Burion, Fasith (SMO3; Gaslon, Molly {SMO?
Subject: FW: Lelter to General Holder

Please log in and assign.

Mark

From: Lynuh, Caroline [masto:Caroling. Lynch@imail. notise.qov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 5:30 PM

To: Agrast, Mark D. (8MO)

Cc: Hertling, Richard; Jezierski, Crystal

Subject: Latter 1o General Holder

Glark — attached please find a letter to General Molder, Thanks.

Cearplize G T yaie

Chicl Majority Counsel

Subcoemmittee cn Crime, Terronsm & Homeland Secuity
tHouse Committee on Judieiary ‘
5-376 Raybusn House Offee Bullding

Washington, D.C. 20515

(202) 2255727

(202) 223.3672 fax)



Employee 4

DATE OF DOCUMENT:
DATE RECEIVED:

TROM:

10
MAIL TYPE:

SUBJECT:

DATE ASSIGNED
03/11/2011

INEQ COMPONENT:
COMMENTS:
FILE CODE:

EXECSEC POC:

Department of Justice 882

EXECUTIVE SECRETARIAT
CONTROL SHEET

03/09/2011 WORKFLOW ID: 2317223
03/10/2011 DUE DATE: 32472011

The Honorable T.amar Smith
Chairman

Committee on the Judiciary
[J.8. House of Represeniatives
Washington, DC 20515

AG
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



P : =
~ ! o o
L&MIAR 5 EET Towas

JOHN CONYERE, 25 Nchlgian ,
CHAIRMAE RANKINE MEME e
F, JAMEE s:usenEm@lQleﬁA' n HOWARD L BERMAK, Calitai D0 3
DWARG COPLE, Nuvili Wil e J'(-J:“L:I r:: Dy u:ﬁ MW Y
ELTON OALLEGLY, Cniiferi iy o HOWEWT ¢, "BOMM SC0TT, Virghra
A0E) GUESEATTL. Visginia ONE HUNLRIED TWELFTH CONGRESS
DANIZL £, L3GR=N, ehiormle

MELY (Y L. WATT Fonh Carating
© ZQE LOFGFEN, Tl ifnvints
STEVE CHABCT, G

" - SHINA JATKEOR 2 EE, Taxay
CAKHELL £ IS8, Sustorma Bl §2 SAASUNE PATENE, Tnfifonis
MIKE FERTE, kg ; SEYE COHEH, Tannogsee

&, RANDY FOREES, Virginiy E

HENRY €. “HAAE" JDHNSON, iR, Grorgle

Tiouse of Representatises B S
CCOMMITTEE ON THE JUDIC A9 e

nliftenin
DEARIE WA 5= 5 M ST Powgy

TOR RSS- laetoy ¥aurk
T GRS Aussay 2138 RAYaURK Howse Orfice Bulsne
YEEY ntes: Savo, Faver

&2 v, Souoth Qarcls -, ~
CENK S 505E, Biarids WASHINGTCN, DC 205156216
SamY &uireas, Fonda
LA GIAFLE Areons

i202] 225-3951
hitpaiheww houss gowfjudiclary

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

884

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

 —
From; I
Sent: Thurzaday, March 70, 2071 921 AM
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

Sents Wedaeaday Moych 69, 2011 /:13 PM
To: cst10); (- o)

Cc: Weien, Ror {SMOJ; Burion, Fsith (SMO3; Gaslon, Molly {SMO?
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
United States Attomey
District of Arizona

EMORY T. HURLEY

Assistant United States Attorney
State Bar Number: 14812

Two Renaissance Square

40 North Central Avenue, Suite 1200
Phoentx, Arizona 85004

Telephone (6(()2_) Sd 14-7500
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
emory.hurley@usdoj.gov

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
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DENNIS K. BURKE

United States Attoney , APR 1 9 72010

District of Arizona

|
|
EMORY T. HURLEY L U & BEECAT EAURT
Assistant United States Attorney e e g A '
State Bar Number; 014812 o wLle 7 o
Two Renaissance Square LBY e gz F Y
40 North Central Avenue, Suite 1200 - ——— v

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
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February 1, 2011

In reviewing the news article in question concerning allegations of impropriety by
either ATF or individual licensed Firearms Dealers in this matter concerning
weapons purchased in Arizona that find their way into Mexico, We need to keep
things in their proper perspective.

Let it be stated that while certain legislative officials not directly living here or
directly familiar with this ongoing problem would suggest willful negligence on
the part of federal Agencies charged with the enormous task of interdicting the
flow of weapons crossing our border with Mexico, It should be known to the
public that these Federal Agencies speaking strictly from my personal experience
through many years act and conduct themselves in a very professional and proper
manner. Any comparison to the contrary should be rejected completely.

On balance, The Mexican Cartels that use every available means at their disposal
to procure any weapons to further their illegal drug trade do not run out of time or

" money. Federal Agencies have limited resources of money and manpower allotted
to them by legislative officials who approve said budgets, While the Mexican
Cartels are under no such restriction. Senator Grassley’s office contacted us
regarding “any” impropriety by ATF and we have stated that their exists no
indication to that effect.

Lastly, It should be noted that our border is immense with Mexico and not every
vehicle going into Mexico is stopped and searched for weapons, narcotics, or cash.
Perhaps a more “Pro-Active” legislative approach would be to stop pointing blame
at either Federal or State agencies attempting to do their job, And increase through
legislation the budgets of all agencics on a more cquitablc level with the Drug
Cartels and addition use all available means to secure our border. It appears that
any State or Federal agency charged with said tasks are damned it they do, And
damned if they don’t. An appropriate response has to be to give them the tools to
accomplish this monumental problem confronting them.
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January 26, 2011

So there remains no confusion to the accuracy regarding these events culminating
with the Federal Indictment and arrests Monday, And to set the record straight and
assure the public, We have issued the following statement.

We have worked closely in conjunction with several Federal agencies including
the Phoenix office of A'TF within the guidelines of both the Southwest Border
Initiative and Operation Gunrunner, as well as within the guidelines of being an
existing Federal Firearms Licensed dealer, as well as many other licensed Arizona
dealers as well.

Due to the sensitivity and nature of any ongoing Federal Investigation we
obviously are precluded from making any further statement other than we defer
respectfully to the United States Attorney’s Office and the Phoenix ATF field
officc on our behalf for any further comment they determinc appropriate at this
time.

Thank You.
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United States Attorney’s Office
District of Arizona

Dennis K. Burke

From: {MOT'Y ey
Subject:

Date: January 28. 2011

The two AK-47 type rilles associated with the U.S. Border Patrol shooting. specilically two
ROMARM WASR-10 7.62x39 mm rifles, Serial Numbers nd *Werc purchased
by on Fridai, January 16, 2010, along with a third ROMARM WASR-10

7.62x39 mm rifle, Serial Number The (hree rilles were purchased in a single transaction [rom

Federal Firearms Licensee (FFL)_ ATF was not notified of this purchase
until Monday, January 19, 2010, when ATF received the ATF Form 4473 documcnlingﬂpurehase
. These were forwarded to ATF by the FFL and the

purchase is documented in ATF ROI #67,

_I"n'sl known [irearms purchase occurred on November 24, 2009,

On that day he was in the company of another Fast and Furious suspect,
.-uu'rchasc '

. On the ATF Form 4473, listed his address as|
At the time of the purchasc. | and
2000 Tsuzu Rodeo registered 1o

— This is documented in ATF ROI # 12. As of this date, the five (5) EN pistols

purchased hy-(m November 24, 2009, have not been recovered.

at FFL |
On

were traveling in a

On November 25, 2009, ATF cntcrcd-n the ATF casc management system as a suspect in
the mvestigation. This event does not result in the creation of an ROI.

urchased five _ from
ATF was notified of this purchase on December 12, 2009 when agents
reccived the ATF Form 4473 recording the purchase. This is documented in ATF ROI # 46. As of this
date, these five AK-47 type rifles have not been recovered.

On December 12, 2009,

and ATF Special Agent

On December 17, 2009, this AUSA, ATF Group Supervisor

met with _ the owner of FFL

had been providing information to ATF on large fircarms purchascs, including large purchascs of (only)
long guns which do not trigger any multiple purchase reporting requirements. This information was being
provided voluntarily and without compensation from ATFE. hhad expressed concerns about the
coopcration he was providing and whether he was endangering himself or implicating himsclf in a criminal

investigation.

was advised by the agents and this AUSA that they could not tell him who he could or
could not sell to and that they could not instruct him to make a sale in violation of the law or to refuse to
make a lawful sale. He was advised by the agents that as an FFL he has to comply with all of the statutes
and regulations that govern the sale and transler ol ltrearms and cannot sell firearms unless the required
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January 28, 2011
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paperwork and background check were completed. As long as the required forms were properly filled out
and the FFL did not know or have a reason to know that the firearms were part of a straw purchase or
intended to be used in a crime, that he could complete the transfer. *x;as also told by the agents
and this AUSA that the information he provided to ATF rcgarding large fircarms transactions. particularly
sales involving only long guns, was very important and uselul to ongoing ATF investigations.

During this meeting, ATF agents also described additional information that-r his
cmployees might receive from purchasers which would not necessarily be required by the provisions of
Chapler 44 of Title 18 o be kept in his records, but which would prove uselul to ATE. This information
included phone numbers or other contact infmation g well as license plate numbers and vehicle
descriptions. As of the date of this mccting.Mvas alrcady providing this type of information to

ATF and continued (o do so throughout the course ol the investigation.

On Januarv 9. 2010,->urchascd three (3) FN Herstal Five-Scven pistols from FFL-
— ATF was not advised of this purchase by the FFL. however, on January 14, 2010,

these fircarms werce entered into the suspect gun database by ATE Phoenix. These fircarms were
discovered by law enforcement on January 14, 2010, in Columbus, New Mexico, but were not traced and
were returned to person carrying them. ATF Phoenix was not notified of this law enforcement contact until
May 17, 2010. ATF ROI #254,

On January 14, 2010. in Columbus. New Mexico. (a border town). U.S. Border Patrol agents pulled
over a vehicle driven by _wil.h pas%engc_ due (o suspicious driving behavior.
In the vehicle they found three AK-47 type rifles purchased by _ three FN Herstal Five-Seven
pistols purchased by [[lilon January 9. 2010, from FELEEEGGGGTEEEEEEEEEE - o Ruger
pistols purchased by another. U.S. Border Patrol agents did not observe any other criminal conduct and so
returned the fircarms to the occupants of the vchicle. They did not trace any of the fircarms. ATF Phocenix
was nolified of the observation of the firearms on May 17, 2010, alter ATF Las Cruses forwarded

information in connection with a firearms trafficking investigation in -m«'olving
-md others. The investigation 0]'_is still on going,
-lld must be viewed as close-hold.

On January 16. 2010-3u1‘cha.sed the three ROMARM WASR-10 AK-47 type rifles. Serial
Numbers _and [ RSN _ As detailed above. ATF was not
notified of this purchase until Janvary 19, 2010. This notification came only through the cooperation of the
FFL as this long gun only purchase would not trigger any allirmative reporting requirements. ATF ROI
#67.

On December 15, ’2010,_sz5 arrested for using a false address on the ATF Form
4473 on Junc 15, 2010. A complaint was filed on December 16, 2010, and he was indicted on January 11,
2011, lor making lalse statements in connection with the acquisition ol a [irearm. On January 19, 2011, he
was indicted as part of the overall Fast and Furious conspiracy.

Agents were able to determinge that when -purchascd fircarms on June 15, 2010, that he no
longer lived at l.he_address listed on the ATF Form 4473 and his drivers license. His
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drivers license was changed in August of 2010, to reflect a different address. In the course of his post

arrest interview in December 2010, he admitted that he had not lived at l.hc_ address [or two or

three years. However, earlier in the investigation, agents had no reason to believe that this was not his

address because his drivers license and the registration to the car that he was driving came back to the -
address. See ATF ROI #12,

On March 1, 20]0~_purchused one FN Herstal Five-Seven pistol [rom

n a single-firearm transaction. On or about March 3. 2010, this pistol was recovered by Phoenix
Policc in connection with a drug housc in Phocnix. This was the first actual recovery of a fircarm
purchased by [ fll ATF ROI #107 and 156.
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From:

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:33 AM
To: Serres, Greg

Subject: Fw: Questions from Matt Axelrod

Fyi. We (Cha'r’r_Needies.-v’leison and I} had a discussion on 6(e) and document creation issues iast
night. Iil come by to discuss with you this morning.

Chief, Firearms Operations Division

z02-64 et 20 S

TR RAAE

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any atiached files are intended salely for the use of the addressee(s) named above
in connaction with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be
statutorily or othenwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination
of this e-mail message and any sttached file(s) in any form cutside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms &
Explosives or the Department of Justice without £xpress autharization is strictly prohidited.

From: Melson, Kenneth E.

TO:W; Hoover, William J.; Chait, Mark R.; Needles, James R.;_
u Mar :

Sent: : 011
Subject: RE: Questions from Matt Axelrod

Passume vou will provide a cooy of alf #o me as weill, Thanks., Ken.

From I
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 5:36 PM

To: Hoover, William J.; Chait, Mark R.; Needles, James R.; ||| GGG

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
o: 202N

c. I

Q Room 5S 100
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From:_

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 7:58 PM
To:

Subject: Re: Questions from Matt Axelrod

Chief, Firearms Operations Division

202 1 et

ek ey e v

NCTICE: This e~miail message and any altached files are interded solely for the use of the addressee(s) namsd ahove
in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information thal may be
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination
of this &-mail message and any allached file(s) in any form cutside cf the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobaceo, Firearms &
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: [N
To: Hoover, William J.; Chait, Mark R.; Needles, James R.;_

Cc: Melson, Kenneth E.
Sent: Thu Mar 17 17:36:00 2011
Subject: Questions from Matt Axelrod

All:

As we discussed, here are the questions Matt is asking at the moment. Some of this is done.

I
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

0: 202 S
C.

HQ Room 5§ 100
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From:
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 5:51 PM
To: [N
Subject: FW: Grassley 020911 draft responses
Attachments: Draft Responses Grassley 020911 .docx

See last paragraph. This was based on the previous documant that Meediss had sentus on 2/$711. That
chrongiogical spreadsheet of purchases was prepared by the iRS. T have asked jim 1o determine when the IRS
iT, and whan it was last updated s thers a more recent versicn ¢}

Firsarms Oparations Division
FFHG - Room 6.5.129

bas e-mqi] message and any aftached Hles are infended solelv for e use of te add: cmz w <, 26 wmu i z varecton with
husiiress, This compnnicelion may voniain mformaiion that iy Loew é"rfur
{Non-public) tiaf may be saistorily or afnry

b ccinarri treriivaia et $ini < 5
CESSCHITIHT 03 v o] HEN et

vise profibited from feing Feleas

‘. '\1, ', ‘.'l‘l "f"‘z‘} f"_
[ frE AT t‘a’":“l\ atiached Ju'e[\ i85 AN fori o Ak ¢ i

ibitod

FromF
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 3:56 PM

To: Hoover, William J.
Subject: Fw: Grassley 020911 draft responses

sPdsfe apPr ot 1;:, »

PiC o she Depurtingst of dnsfice wilfiont pxprais

wathorizeiion 18 srieidv)

Chief, Firearms Operations [livision
20: Ceil

ook ooy

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended scicly for the use of the addressee(s) named above
in connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled iUnclassified information that may be
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination
of this e-mail message and any atiached file(s) in any fornt cutside of ATF or the Departmant of Justice without exgpress
authorization is strictly prohibited.

From

To: Chait, Mark R.; McMahon, William G.
Sent: Thu Feb 10 12:25:47 2011
Subject: Grassley 020911 draft responses

<<Draft Responses Grassley 020911.docx>>



1962

ms Operatons D

ar

"

hief, Fire

Ci

"~
<

[t



1963

DRAFT RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS/COMMENTS IN GRASSLEY LETTER OF 2/9/11

Page 1, Para 1; “ATF agents told my staff that the agency allowed the sale of assault rifles to
known and suspected straw purchasers for an illegal trafficking ring near the southwest border.”

ATF has an open criminal investigation involving a large. illegal firearms trafficking
organization associated with Mexican based drug traffickers. As part of the investigative
process, ATF has identified numerous purchasers and other persons potentially and/or suspected
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
other US law enforcement agencies, and in some cases, gun recoveries and/or traces in Mexico.

Pagc 1, Para 2: “In that letter, the Department categorically denied that the ATE “knowingly
allowcd the sale of assault weapons to a straw purchascr....” The Department said that the ATF
makes “every effort to interdict weapons that have been purchased illegally and prevent their
transportation to Mcxico.”

The omitted portion of the first statement by DOJ referenced above is *...who then transported
them to Mcxico — is false.” As noted by DOJ, ATF makes cvery cffort to interdict weapons that
have been purchascd illegally and prevent their transportation to Mexico. Again, we have to
note that all of these purchases involve non-prohibited persons following the federal fircarms
procedures. The fact that such persons may have made numerous purchases, including purchascs
of fircarms identifiable as weapons of choice in Mexico or purchases involving multiple
[irearms, does not in itsell establish a lederal violation. Even il the individuals subsequently
sold these firearms to another person, or il some of the [irearms were recovered in crimes in the
US or Mexico, additional evidence would be required (o establish a violation. ATF used every
available ool and every ellort was made to interdict [irearms 1n this case going south to Mexico.
The number of setzures made by ATF and other US law enlorcement olficials rellect that.

ATF in Phoenix, prior to, during and alter the GRIT operation that initiated 1n May 2010,
conducted extensive surveillance on source FFL locations, suspect purchasers and other
trafficking suspects. ATF detailed numerous agents [rom out-ol—town and out-of-state 1o assist
in surveillances during this case prior Lo the arrival of the GRIT participants, [rom approximately
March 14 to May 3, 2010. These detailed agents worked exclusive surveillance for 7 weeks, 7
days a week, [or nearly 4,000 hours of surveillance. In addition, the Phoenix Group VII
personnel also conducted numerous surveillance operations prior to the arrival and after the
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departurce of these detailees, including during the GRIT operations. ATF Phocnix developed and
maintained a detailed surveillance assignment list. 1n addition to physical, mobile surveillance,
ATF utilized a varicty of clectronic surveillance methods, including but not limited to pole
cameras and [ intcreeptions. Also, the Phoenix Police Department Air Wing was utilized
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
opceration, ATF Phocenix could not surveil every “suspected” residence, purchaser and dealer
premiscs on a non-stop, 24/7 basis. This was not, and 1s not today, the only fircarms trafficking
case we are working in the Phoenix area. We utilized personnel and other tools as much as
possible, but when a “suspected straw purchaser” goes into their home with lirearms and nothing
happens [or days, we must make judgments as to how 1o best proceed with the investigation. In

this case, we were dealing with in excess ol ‘suspected straw™ purchasers and other suspecls.
This ATF olfice has at least that many -aclive cases. In addition. even il we were (o
approach a suspected straw purchaser, we have no ability to force the person (o tell us where or
to whom the guns may be going. Il such interviews are conducted and lead to legally acceplable
responses. we muslt continue our investigative efforts, despite having alerted the suspect (o our
efforts.

Page 1, Para 3: “The ATF had been tracking -purchases because ‘-'us a suspecled
tralficker since at least November 2009.”

Page 2, Para 1: “The dealer who sold the weapons... met with ATF representatives and Assistant
US Attorneys as early as December 17, 2009...

Page 2, Para 1: “By January 13, ATF added- o a suspect person database lor the
investigation.”

Page 2. Para 2: “On January 16. 2010, [

_ ATF enlered these weapons into the...Suspect Gun Database three days later.”

In reviewing the attached documents, which appear to be redacted ATF internal investigative
reports and emails, the following was noted.

Attachment 1: This multiple sale summary rcport 1s dated 11/25/2009. It relates to a purchasc
made on 11/24/2009. At that time, [ was not yetidentified by ATF as a “suspect” in the
Suspect Gun Database.
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Attachment 2: This redacted ATF Management Log, partially illegible. appcars to document that
ATF coordinated and deconflicted this investigation with other federal OCDETF agencics,
including DEA and ICE, in furthcrance of the overall US law enforcement cfforts along the
southwest border. ATF Phocnix V1Iis an ATF-led OCDETF Strike Force group that is
collocated with other federal agencies that lcad OCDETEF strike foree groups. It also notes the
contact with the FFL on 12/17/2009.

Attachment 3: This Multiple Sale summary report relates to a purchasc by [ on 179/2010.
Again, it is noted that at this time, - is not yet identified as a “suspect” in the ATE Suspect
Gun Database. In addition, the NTC comment remains ||| | G

Attachment 4: The redacted email, dated 1/13/2010, reflects the entry ofﬁubjccts into the
Suspect Person Databasc for this investigation. -appcars on the chart, with a total of I
multiple sales reports involving a total 0_, fora
total of_. It should be noted that based on this chart, as of 1/13/2010, -

had. [irearms identifiable with him that had been traced by ATF.

Aulachment 5: This 1/14/2010 suspect gun summary report is essentially a duplicate of the
information in the 1/11/10 multiple sale report (Attachment 3). This report was generated
because ATF Phoenix had caused - Lo be entered into the Suspect Person Database.

Atachment 6: This 1/19/2010 suspect gun summary report relates (o the -purc.hasc or

_ - This information was also made known to ATF by the FFL on

171972014

Aulachment 7: These suspect gun summary reports relate (o _ by -
on — These reports were generated because ATF Phoenix had caused

- (o be entered into the Suspect Person Database.

Aulachment 8: This redacted ATF Significant Information Report dated 12/16/2010 reports the
arrest ol‘- As reported. two lirearms purchased by -un 171672010 were recovered on
12/15/2010 at the scene ol a shooting incident in which a CBP officer was killed. Following the
incident, ATF agents located and interviewed - -—
I T urcsicc [ and il o

criminal complaint for federal charges.

Atlachment 9: These are two [irearms trace summary reporis dated —
B cco cred at the CBP shooting scene on 12/15/2010. These reports indicate
the trace 1s delayed.
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Page 1. Para 3 and Page 2, Para 1:

Sce two “relcases” gencrated by the FFL and USAO document of that cvent.

Page 2, Para 3: “...the indictment of -and others references approximately 769 firearms. Of
those. the indictment refers to the recovery of only about 103 weapons. So where are the other
approximately 666 weapons referenced in the indictment?”

In conjunction with the Fast and Furious investigation, a group of .individuals were entered
into the Suspect Gun database. A total of [} firearms (including 37 recovered in the Tohono
O’0Odom Indian Reservation) in the database were recovered/seized in the US. The number of
firearms recovered in Mexico was - In addition, through ATF surveillances and enforcement
operations, another 230 fircarms were recovered prior to being enterced into the database.
Therefore, 602 fircarms were interdicted in the US, and 195 were recovered in Mexico, for a
total of 797 fircarms recovered.
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rerom: |

Sent: Friday, March 25. 2011 4:.32 PM

Subject: FW: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley
Attachments: 2011-02-16 Letter to DOJ pdf; Grassley 020911 SL draft comments 021011 docx

Importance: High

Background narrative for review/use. .

Chi cf F rearms Operations Thvision
ATEHG - Room 6.5.129

"-‘ V/l Her 08 (J/ he pdoieess: ’f"-\‘ sned ahave in canneorion with

eosprcdl are SSEEP (5l A any oFt wied fiies are (nvesded ge

busisess Ehis commpnicetion may congain minmr.mwz that is Law Enforcosnee Seasiive, For Qfflcig! U s~ Uﬁi y, @rtidlor om‘roi:'m’

(Nanm-pubiicd (et siay by satuionily ar ctherwise profuhited frond being released without appie ;,)Hulr Gl Ay Fevici. use, o

uscmiition of iy e-mail messque anid anv atiached Gle(st in any form cubside of ATF or e Deparbment of Justice wilhont expresy

cmtzarization is sivictly probibifed,

From: McMahon, William G.

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 3:41 PM

Subject: FW: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley
Importance: High

Please soe the halow information put together in reaponse to the most racent leer from Sanator Grassley, Co
or e know i vou have and additional gueasiions,

Willlam G, Mcebahon

Deputy Assistant Director {West)
Uffice c;‘ F:&Ed Operaiions

O‘f ce - (202) 68487374
From:

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 3:24 PM

To: McMahon, William G.

Subject: FW: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley
Importance: High

[ER

&

I
“

-t

RiLL— FOR YOUR REVIEW. i YO U WANT TO MAKE ADIUSTMENTS OR HAVE ME DO 50, PLEASE ADVISE. OTHERWISE,

THis CAN BE SENT DIRECT TC | -2
B P T T T L T T N T Y

-~ Asg discussad reference Grassley 02-16-11. Again, | do nat have access to the case data via NFarce,
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Chigf, Firearms Oparations Division

ATFHC - Boom 6.5.12Y

From:

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 10:59 AM

To: McMahon, William G.; ; Chait, Mark R.

Subject: FW: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley
Importance: High

Per your reguest.

DOJ- Bureau of Alcoho!, Tobacceo, Firearms & Expiosives
of Legisiative Affairs

(mobile1)

mobile2)
20 {office)
20 (fax)

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Brian_Downey@judiciary-rep.senate.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 10:56 AM

To: Melson, Kenneth E.; Hoover, William J.; Michalic, Vivian B.
Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep)

Subject: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley

Importance: High

Hello,
Please find attached a letter from Ranking Member Grassley. Please confirm receipt, thank you.
Sincerely,

Brian

Brian M. Downey

Investigative Assistant

U.S. Committee on the Judiciary
Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley
U.S. Senate

Washington, DC

(P) 202-224-5225
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
trafficking suspects. ATF detailed numerous agents [rom out-ol-town and out-of-state o assist
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
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departure of these detailees, including during the GRIT operations. ATF Phocenix developed and
maintained a detailed surveillance assignment list. 1n addition to physical, mobile surveillance,
ATF utilized a varicty of clectronic surveillance methods, (||| GG
]
I Do all of these surveillance
operations, at no time did ATF knowingly conduct surveillance of any person or vehicles in
which fircarms “walked” into Mexico. Also. referrals were made to other US law enforcement
agencies operaling along the border and in Mexico.

As should be noted, cven with the detailees and the additional manpower derived from the GRIT
opceration, ATE Phocnix could not surveil every “suspected” residence, purchaser and dealer
premises on a non-stop, 24/7 basis. This was not, and is not today, the only (irearms trallicking
case we are working in the Phoenix area. We utilized personnel and other tools as much as
possible. but when a “suspected straw purchaser” goes into their home with [irearms and nothing
happens [or days, we must make judgments as to how Lo best proceed with the investigation. In
this case, we were dealing with in excess of [Jf*suspected straw™ purchasers and other suspects.
This ATF olfice has at least that many - active cases. In addition, even il we were o
approach a suspected straw purchaser. we have no ability to force the person o (ell us where or
to whom the guns may be going. I such interviews are conducted and lead to legally acceplable
responses, we must continue our investigative efforts, despite having alerted the suspect to our
efforts.

Page 1. Para 3: *“The ATF had been tracking -purchuqu because - was a suspected
tralficker since at least November 2009.”

Page 2, Para 1: “The dealer who sold the weapons... met with ATF representatives and Assistant
US Attorneys as early as December 17, 2009...”

Page 2, Para 1

Page 2. Para 2: [

In reviewing the atlached documents, which appear to be redacted law enlorcement sensitive

ATF internal investigative reports and emails, the (ollowing was noted.

Autachmen 1
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
collocated with other federal agencies that lcad OCDETEF strike force groups. It also notes the
contact with the FFL on 12/17/2009.

Attachment 3:

Attachment 4: The redacted email, dated 1/13/2010, reflects the entry of ||| for this

Attachment 8: This redacted ATF Significant Information Report dated 12/16/2010 reports the
arrest ol'- As reported, two fircarms purchased by -on 1/16/2010 were recovered on
12/15/2010 at the scene of a shooting incident in which a CBP ollicer was killed. Following the
incident, ATF agents located and interviewed - -—
T r—"— e
criminal complaint for federal firearms charges. Per USAO document (1/28/2011), the charges
related 1o - providing [alse address information on F4473 on 6/15/2010.
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Page 1. Para 3 and Page 2, Para 1. “According to the whistleblowers, at least one gun dealer
wanted to stop participating in sales like thosc to [ sometime around October 2009.
Howcver, the ATF allegedly encouraged the dealer to continue sclling to suspected traffickers
and asked the dealer to forward information about the sales to the Burcaun.”

Sce the two “releases™ generated by the _ (1/26/2011 and 2/1/2011) and USAO
document (1/28/2011) of that cvent. These documents address the nature of such interactions
with FFLs, specifically |||l as to how ATF communicates with FELs regarding their
regulatory requircments, authority and independence in conducting fircarms transactions,
including their decision to procecd with or decline sales involving suspected straw purchascrs,
traffickers and prohibited persons, and their voluntary cooperation with ATFE regarding

suspicious purchasers.

It was noted that the Grassley letter references October 2009, which predates the purchases by
B ~'though the FFL and USAO documents reflect that [ llhad been voluntarily
providing ATF with information _ i’s
possible that the whistleblowers™ comments reler (o another FFL. When asked. the Phoenix
SAC, ASAC and RAC have all indicated that no scenarios as described in Grassley’s letter
invo]ving_m‘ other FFLs are known. Again, conversations between FFLs and ATF
occur [requently, including discussions initiated by FFLs who voluntarily report information
aboul potential straw purchasing/traflicking activity to ATF. In some occasions, FFLs may ask
ATF whether they should proceed with or decline [uture sales to such persons. In all cases
known (o us, as was indicated by ATF supervisors in Phoenix, ATF provides FFLs with
guidance that appropriately outlines the role, responsibility and authority of FFLs as to the
completion or declination of such transactions. We are unaware of any occasions in which ATF
personnel have encouraged or coerced an FFL to complete apparently illegal firearms
transactions or provide information or assistance to ATF not required by the GCA.

Page 2, Para 3: *...the indictment of - and others references approximately 769 fircarms. Of
those, the indictment refers to the recovery of only about 103 weapons. So where are the other
approximately 666 weapons referenced in the indictment?”

In conjunction with the Fast and Furious investigation, a group of _ were entered

o the Suspect Gun darzbase. [

Therefore, 602 firearms were interdicted in the US, and 195 were recovered in Mexico, for a

total of 797 firearms recovered.
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From: NN

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 4.08 PM
To:
Subject: FW: TPs for your consideration
Attachments: sjc atf briefing tps.docx

Just FYl

Chief, Firearms Operations Division
ATF '“‘.')\ Foom6.5.129

zoz [ =1

jo i mexsage and any allechied fles are imtended selelv for e use of e addvesseets) naaed ebove 1a comrection wiil elficial
Putsiness, Tiis comsenication may contain jeryation that is Lew Enforcessent Sensiive, For e'),;f}"ics':ai e Unly, endfor Contratled
(Noru-puchiic) thet ey he | fi i

dafortly ar afienwise pisdihii

o szt o )l i o

e and ony aliceted et s a Vo FGERR (

PRI ZRH O 18 ST u FL& aihile

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto ||
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 12:38 PM

To: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Weich, Ron (SMO); [IIEEGNGNGEGEGEGEGEE  Chait, Mark R.; Burke,
Dennis (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: TPs for your consideration

PFiease see the redlined version here. Based upon the letter we received from Grassiey last vight, [ TGRS

From Wemstem Jason (CRM)
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 11:56 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) -t Mark R.

(ATF); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Subject: TPs for your consideration

Sorry for lateness in getting these to you.

lason M. Weinstein

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 305-9827

Cell: (202) 330-1514
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The Fastand The Furious - 2008R29165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 1of12
K #d Day Total - Month ¥
woe e Date  Straw Purchaser . multiple Total Firearms  When  Where
day  purch firearms

Flrearm
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The Fast and The Furious - 2008R29165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 20of12
K #d Day Total - Month ¥
ot s Date  Straw Purchaser . multiple Total Firearms  When  Where
day purch firearms

Flrearm

2009
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The Fast and The Furious - 2008R29165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 3of12
K #d Day Total - Month ¥
ot s Date  Straw Purchaser . multiple Total Firearms  When  Where
day purch firearms

Flrearm

2009



1991

The Fastand The Furious - 2008R29165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 4of 12
K #d Day Total - Month ¥
ot s Date  Straw Purchaser . multiple Total Firearms  When  Where
day purch firearms

Flrearm

2009
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The Fast and The Furious - 2008R29165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 5of12
K #d Day Total - Month ¥
ot s Date  Straw Purchaser . multiple Total Firearms  When  Where
day purch firearms

Flrearm

2009
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The Fast and The Furious - 2008R29165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 6of12
K #d Day Total - Month ¥
ot s Date  Straw Purchaser . multiple Total Firearms  When  Where
day purch firearms

Flrearm

2010
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The Fastand The Furious - 2008R29165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page Tof 12
K #d Day Total - Month ¥
woe e Date  Straw Purchaser . multiple Total Firearms  When  Where
day  purch firearms

Flrearm

2010
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The Fast and The Furious - 2008R29165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 8of12
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
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The Fastand The Furious - 2008R29165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 100f12
K #d Day Total - Month ¥
ot s Date  Straw Purchaser . multiple Total Firearms  When  Where
day purch firearms

Flrearm

2010
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The Fastand The Furious - 2008R29165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 11 0f12
K #d Day Total - Month ¥
woe e Date  Straw Purchaser . multiple Total Firearms  When  Where
day purch firearms

Flrearm

2010
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The Fastand The Furious - 2008R29165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 120f12
K #d Day Total - Month ¥
ot s Date  Straw Purchaser . multiple Total Firearms  When  Where
day purch firearms

Flrearm
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From: :
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 3:18 PM
To: Needles, James R.; McMahon, William G.
Subject: Fw: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast
and Furious
Attachments: Final DEA Grassley Ltr Re ATF.doc; 2011-03-15 CEG to DEA (Bniefing and Documents).pdf

Fyi

B Cvi:ion Chief Firearms Operations Division
202 -+ I

From:

I
To: Melson, Kenneth E.; Hoover, William J.; .
Cc: Hickson, Ernest E.; ||| | | | Q JEEEEE ; Chait, Mark R ;
Sent: Thu Mar 24 15:00:08 2011
Subject: FW: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and

Furious

Thoughts Gentlemen? See chain below.

DQJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobaceo, Fireanms & Explosives
Chief - Office of Legisiative Affairs

(mobile1)

{mobile2)
20 (office)
20 (fax)

R

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

FromBurtonFa|th(SMO)
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 2:57 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMQ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Cunningham, Patrick {(USAAZ);

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); | EEEE (°MD) (SMO)

Subject: FW: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and
Furious

Please see the enclosed DEA draft response, for your comments, _ﬁ
B oo ocvise. Thanks, FB

FromShoemakerIShemonR(DEA_US) 8 5 5 0 8 5 55 55 5605 5600 500 55500
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Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 12:29 PM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO)
Cc: _ (JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Cooper, Mary Irene (DEA-US); Boyle, Brian D (DEA-US); Masumoto,
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

Section Chief, DEA Corgressional Affairs
(202) 307-4461

SheldonR Sheemaker@usdo jaov

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) I
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:11 PM

To:
Cc: (JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMQO)

Subject: RE: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and
Furious

Goad, thanks, We'll wait &0 hear from you, FB

From: Shoemaker, Sheldon R. (DEA-US)

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:08 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); | (OMD); Cooper, Mary Irene (DEA-US)

Subject: Re: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and
Furious

Faith,

Sheldon Shasmaker

Section Chief, Congrassional Affairs
rug Enforcement Acministration
{202} 307-4463

This message sent from hiackberny device,

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto|
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 06:27 PM

To:
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) ; I () S

Subject: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious
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Sheldon, just want to make sure | correctly remember our conversation today — ||| GG

I ©'cose et me know if I've misunderstood the
plan. Thanks much. Faith
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From: I

Sent: 1:48:04 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Smith letter response

| do not see the revised draft of BCI reply... but | don't need that now...

Chigd, Firearms Jperations Civision

ATF GO Soom £.5.129
202 ce

Thiy ¢-mail me

coszection with efficie! buxiness. This commusicetion meay contadn inforsuwtion futt is Law Enforcemieni Sensitive,
For Official Use Oaly, andior Contraffed (Now-pishiic} ilil siay e siatuiorily or athervise prob ! frusss bedng
refeased withour appropyi gy arnchied

Fleisy i ony foru oveside of ATE or vhe Depansent of Justics wirhowr eapress mithorizarion iv siriciv prohibined.

=14 7 oot A gen . [ T ST § g asr ey
TTE APDTOVEL ARY arion oF This e-meil massag

From: [
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 9:46 AM
To:

Subject: FW: Smith letter response

<< Message: Smith letter response >>

Seruths letter s bedow, The current draft of the departrment’s response is attached as is my very,
very hurried first five minutas of effort on this issus. << Fiia: smith questions draft 1.docx »>»

Actsng Chief of Staff

Office of the irector
0: 207 S
I

HO Boom 5 5 160

Hodhaaew

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
of this e-mail message and any attached file{s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of
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Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailto:[{)XEAI(®))

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 9:17 PM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Melson, Kenneth E.; Hoover, William
J .

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
address Question #5, which I've reprinted below, but I’'m not sure of the answers to the
remaining ones. Could you please send me the relevant information? Thanks. I've attached the
incoming letter for ease of reference.

Matt

You have aiso asked for information about eTrace, an impzortant tool in ATFs work to dismantls
gun trafficking. &fracs is an Internet-liased systam that allows participating law enforcement
agzndies = submit firearm traces to the ATE National Tracing Center. Authorized usars can
recaive firearm trace resulls elecironicaily, search o dotabase of aff firsorm traces submitted by
their individual agency, and parform analytical functions. In the lastyear, 8¥race has gainad
sirong new features. eTrace now accommodates data in Spanish, gives transiations, and allows
gaers 1 betver sort end search atklitonal data elaments and magas (0 ENOIOVE Weapsns
tracing. in the next 24 manthe, planned snhancements o eTrace will improve ATV s abilitv o
monitor and map gun tracing data in real time and to share inforrmation with other fadarst
agencies, as wel as with state and local law enforcement.

<< File: Untitled.PDF - Adobe Acrobat Pro.pdf >>

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 3:25 PM
To: McMahon, William G.;
Subject: Fw: Draft response to HIC Chairman Smith's letter of 3/9/11 re Gunrunner/ Fast & Furious
allegations - for comment asap. Thanks. FB

Chief,Firearms Operations Division

202 SN - I

From:
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); ; I Hcover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E.

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) Weinstein, Jason (CRM) ; Cunnmgham Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Tue Mar 22 14:30:46 2011

Subject: RE: Draft response to HJC Chairman Smith's letter of 3/9/11 re Gunrunner/ Fast & Furious allegations - for
comment asap. Thanks. FB

ATF concurs without comment.

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives

Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs

(mobile1)
(mobile2)

202 (office)

202 (fax)

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

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 11:57 AM
To: _ Hoover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E.

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Subject: Draft response to HIC Chairman Smith's letter of 3/2/11 re Gunrunner/ Fast & Furious allegations - for
comment asap. Thanks. FB

<< File: smith gunrunner clean.docx >>
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:51 PM
To: McMahon, William G.
Subject: Fw: Draft response to HIC Chairman Smith's letter of 3/9/11 re Gunrunner/ Fast & Furious
allegations - for comment asap. Thanks. FB
Attachments: smith gunrunner clean.docx

Chief, Firearms Ogperations Division

202 S - I

From: Burton, Faith (SMO

To: ;IR oov<r, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E.

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) ; Weinstein, Jason (CRM) ; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Sent: Tue Mar 22 11:57:09 2011

Subject: Draft response to HIC Chairman Smith's letter of 3/9/11 re Gunrunner/ Fast & Furious allegations - for
comment asap. Thanks. FB

<<smith gunrunner clean.docx>>
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 10:54 AM

To: .

Subject: FW: Border Crossing responses - WEST

Attachments: Border Operations.; Firearms crossing international border; Untitled; Questions; Denver
response; Untitled; FW: HQ Request

:

Wast Divisions:

Fhoenix - zrenade hutis 735041 00 a0 2010 I ;-0 N 2

and RO{ 13, 15, 18.

Houston — 782095-11 with ICF and Cotumbia, [ R o<tivery and SWs; “FN Traficador”
B o208 two surveillances and border stops, no recoveriss, see BP.

Dalias —~ Nagatve

Denver — Nagative

Las Angeles — Nezative

San Francises - Negative

Sealtle - Negative

Chief, Firearms Oparations Division
ATEHG - Room 6.5.129

o S -

e ] nesse
Fhis commuanication may coriain information that is fawv Exforcement Seasitive, Far Qfficial Use Onky, andior Cosiealied
(Non-pabiivh thal may be siatuiorily o stherwise proiibiled jrom bejmr peleased withoul sppropriale approval, Am
dissemination of tis en s awidd any atfached filedsi in any ferm ewtside of ATE or the Deportment of Jusk

eneificri zation is sivictly peodiihited,

re agied any aitached Sles are iniended solely for e wse of e addresyeetsi samed above i conneciionnwith sofffciel

SR Res.

review, Mse, U

4l P DVOFLAE (D
e wilhoud express

Ts 7228

Frdmr: McMahon, William G.

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 8:44 AM
To: AN

Subject:

Attached are the responses from the WEST SACs. | will get the EAST and CENTRAL to you shortly.

Thanks,
Bill

IR

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

I ATF SA's were in contact with Mexican authorities

who were on the Mexican side of the border. As [JJwent through the San Louise border the Mexican officials
were advised however they did not stop ||l



Trom: Richardsor, Marvin G,

Sant: “hursday, Ma-ch 17, 2001 7:.0:0. EM 2089
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



Sent: kriday, Merch 18, 2012 5:02:00 £M 2090
“o: McMahon, William 3.

Subject: Firsarms arossing _nternational’l bazdar
3.r, on behall ol SAC Kelvin Crsnshaw, Lhe Seallle F_eld D_vislon 1s negal.lve on bolh

quastioens.

»oo [ EG—_—_G—G
Buperviscry Speclial Agent
ATFE Seattle Fleld Division
922 2nd Ave., Room 790

8~

cav: [N

3>k ke
NOTICE: This 2 mai_ mescaye and any attacaed fi_ss are intended solely for the use oI the
addressse{s} named above in connection with ¢fficia’l businezs. This communication may
conLalin Sens’_Live Bul Urclass_ [led ‘nlormalicn Lhal. may ke slalulorily or clherw ss
przohik_ted fzom beling relsased without appzopriate approval. AJny rev_ew, uss, o
dizsemination I this e-mail nesssage and any attached Zile(g) in any formw cutside oI the

nl. el Jusl_ce w_ Lhoul

Bureany o Alcohol, Tobacca, F_orsarms & Explosives o2 Lhe Deparlns

express authorization s stzictly prohikited.
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From: Webb, J. Dewey

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 9:47 AM

To: McMahon, William G.

Subject: FW: HQ Request

Attachments; TRAFICADOR BorderNexus.doc

BELL,

WEQNLY HAVE TWO CASES INVULVING DONTHROLLED DELIVERIES AND THEY ARLD VERY RECENT. THE COLOMEBIAN
CASETOOK PLACE WHILE YOU WERE ONVAZANION. ASTO THE SECOND QUESTION, WE HAVE fRALLOWED
GUNS TO GO INTO MEXICO, THE CLOSREST T EVER CAME 1S MENTICOMED N THE ATTACHED DOCUMERNT.

G REWEY WEBR

SPECIAL AGERT I CHARGE
ATE, HOUSTON FIELDR BIVISION
OFFICE

Fay

ed

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:36 AM
To: Webb, J. Dewey

Subject: HQ Request

Regarding the HQ inquiry from last night:
1. Controlled Deliveries Qutside the US:

ey Subsequently Crossed:

SPECIAL AGENT - GROUP SUPERVISOR

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL., TOBACCO,

FIREARMS AND EXPLOSIVES (ATF)

HOUSTON FIELD DIVISION - GROUP |l

15355 VANTAGE PARKWAY WEST, SUITE 200
HousTON, TEXAS 77032 USA

vorc:




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
CC: Herkins, Stephen C.; Vind, Jetfery E.
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

Office:

Cell:



From: Thamplon, Raberl R.

Sent: “hursday, Mazch 17, 2Z0_1 §:58:0. FM 2095
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
Dallas Fleld Ulvision

<59 227 | B

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



2100

From:

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 9:01 AM
To: Needles, James R.

Subject: RE: Border Operations.

Case number? RG number?

Frearms Oparations Division
S HG - Room 6.5.128

This e-mail message ond any ottacied fiies are inpended seiely for He use of the addresseersi nared above in connection with official

huasiness. TRy CoRpenBRICESion yaay covdain infoemation that is Law E niorcerneni Seavitive, Far Officiel Use Oply, ami/mﬂ Covrefled
(Aan-pubh) st mav be statutorily o ofierwise prohibited from being released without appropriats Gpp
G AREGU I O ’), s ewnicnil B o il iy attiic '/.'L;'J"_J'f'!:",’\;' Air ity ﬁ.’r",’h’ sl ({i' SR fke uf}é‘;'-‘(.’P'.’f"‘}i:r".’f a3
authorizaiion i sivictly prefibi

[ Anv reviow. use, o

...-'u.\:!f oe Wi ihous expiress

From: Needles, James R.

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:45 PM
To: McMahon, William G.

Subject: Border Operations.

In January of 2010, one controlled delivery of grenade hulls, spoons and head assemblies was made to defendant

I /F 5As were in contact with Mexican authorities

who were on the Mexican side of the border. As [JJj went through the San Louise border the Mexican officials
were advised however they did not stop [l
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Organized Crime
Drug Enforcement
Task Forces

Investigation Initiation Form

OCDETEF Investigation No.

THE FAST AND THE FURIOUS

Operation Name

Case Attarney:

Case Agents(s):

LAW
ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE

o AR 7>

idvde

The attached information must be protected and not
released to unauthorized individuals.



[nvestigation Initiation Form
Organized Crime
Drug Enforcement lask l‘orces

(Assigned by Al vordinaor)

OD is activcly

»id Enforcement Review

organization is unknow)
Name: Operation (Code) Name:  The Fust and the Furious

II. Prospective Defendants (If more thasn thirry, anach “Prospective Defendants Supplement” (QCDETF Form S-3))




15)

16)

17)

18)

19)

20)




22) L] L

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

Was this investigation initiated by an OCDETF Co-located Task Force/Strike Force?
If ves. check all that applv:




W s this investication linked to an QCDETF Co-located Task Force/Sirike Force')

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Drg Enforcement Task Forces OCDETF Investigation No,

Coordinator)

V1. Investigative Techniques Used to Date Supervised by your District: (check all that apply )




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




Name of Agent nadn
Agency =
Telephone Number
OCDETF Operation Name The Fast and the Furious
Judicial District District of Arizona
REQUIRED DATABASE CHECKS
DATABASE ATE REQUESTED DATE COMPLETED

OPTIONAL DATABASE CHECKS
vide informadon. if checks were complotes

Vhile sauired for OCDEE : 74 0980 O

VIII. SPECIAL OPERATIONS DIVISION (SOD) WORKSHEET

Date Prepared: (MAM//YYYY)

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Page 6

Investigation Initiation Form

Organized Crime ENEFORCE MENT CENGCITIVE
Drug Lnforcement Task Lorces LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

OCDETF Investigation No.

(Assigned by AUSA Coordinator)



IX. Narrative Summary (Number all pages, include investigation number and mark “Law Enforcement Sensitive”)

Answer all questions below thoroughly, but concisely.

A,

!J

BACKGROUNID/FACTS ABOUT THE CASE

What is the basis for initiating this case?

Il the targel organization is linked Lo, or has the potential w Lok w, a4
CPOT or RPOT, explain the available evidence to substantiate the
connection.

TIow would disruplion or dismantlement of tis organizadon impact the
CPOT or RIPOT?

Provide the following information about the targeted organization:

) Nume

b Geographic scope. (Nole: the organization should
operate in multiple districts and/or have a link to a
nationwide or international drug trafticking
organization.)

ch Nurnber of participanls.

d) Criminal activities involved (i.e.,
meney laundering, drug production,
transportation and/or distribution, drg
related violence, public corruption, lax
(raud, etc.}.

g} Type and quantity of drugs involved
and estimated annual supply capacity of the
organization.

[§] Describe drug tralficking methods,

2) Describe money laundering methods including a

summary of the results of the financial
investigation to date.

Ideulify the principal largets und their roles in the orgam zation (i.e.,
organization head, supplier, transporter, broker, financier, distributor,
enforcer, ctc.).

Explain any connections to terrorist organizations, national gangs or other

organized criminal groups.

What is the nature and extenl of public carruption, il any?

C.

[

=

L.

2120

INVESTIGATIVE TECHNIQUES AND GOALS

What are the overall goals and objectives of this investigation?

List: () planned [imancial investigative steps; and (b) planned
investigative techniques beyond those listed in Part VI, above.

What is the potential for asset scizures? Describe these assets and list
the properties and/or the names of businesses subject w potentisl
seizure, and identify the relationship of the properties to the target(s) or
criminal activities.

Whal, il any, commection does this case have Lo olher investigalions,
districts or regions? What conlact has been made with those other
Jjurisdictions?

What, if any, assistance has the OCDET'F Fusion Center provided o
Lhis investigalion that has substantially conlribuled 1o
investigative/prosecution eftorts? Please be specific about any results
from the OCDETF Fusion Center’s support (e.g. identification of
additional assets and/or associates, additional charges in indictment,
ele.)

PERSONNEL/RESOQURCE REQUIREMENTS

Explain the investigative responsibilities of each agency participating
in this investigation.

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Tnvestigation Initiation Form

Organized Crime
Drug Enforcement Task [‘orces

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Page 7

OQCDETI Invesligalivn No.




(Assigned by AUSA Coordinator)

sl

X. Approvals
Tnitiating District

Regional Coordination Grou

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

OCDETYF Execntive Oftice
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
Organized Crime I.LAW ENFORCEMENT SENS
Drug Enforcement lask l‘orces
vordinator)

Federal Judicial District Ininating this Tnvestigation:  District of Arizona
Special Operations Divis S

SOD is activcly

id Enforcement Review

organization is unknowa)
Operation (Code) Name:  The Fust and the Furious

endants Supplement” (QCDETF Form S-3))

Nume:
I1. Prospective Defendants (If more thasn thirry, artach “Prospective De,




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
Orsanized Crime ) o . T OCDETF Investigation No.
gantzer LIme LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Drug Enforcement Tusk Forces

ISA Coordinator)

Was this investigation initiated by an OCDETF Co-located Task Force/Strike Force?
I ves. check all that apply:




LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Investigation Initiation Form
d Crime
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

gned by AUSA Coordinator}

VII. REQUIRED DATABASE CHECKLIST FOR OCDETF ITF




Name of Agent nino
Agency =T
Telephone Number
OCDETF Operation Name The Fast and the Furious
Judicial District District of Arizona
REQUIRED DATABASE CHECKS
DATABASE ATE REQUESTED DATE COMPLETED

OPTIONAL DATABASE CHECKS

While not required tor QCDETE approval. please provide information. if checks were completed.

VIII. SPECIAL QPERATIONS DIVISION (SOD) WORKSHEET
Date Prepared: (MAM//YYYY)

(NOT Freviousty Submitted to SOD}

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

2139

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

X. Approvgiq y 210

Initiating District Regional Coordination Group

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
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